
BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MAN SING CORPORATION 
d.b.a. AALPHA PHARMACY 
TONY KOON WAH YIP, President 
Phannacy Pennit No. PHY 39987, 

and 

TONY IeOON WAH YIP, 
Phannacist License No. RPI-I28997, 

Respondent. 
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DECISION 

The attached Proposed Decision of the Adlninistrative Law Judge is hereby 
adopted by the Board of Pharn1acy as its Decision in the above-entitled n1atter. 

This Decision shall becon1e effective on May 19, 2007 

IT IS SO ORDERED April 19, 2007 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
WILLIAM POWERS 
Board President rfln 



BEFORE TI-IE 

BOARD OF PI-IARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MAN SING CORPORATION 
d.b.a. AALPHA PHARMACY 
TONY KOON WAH YIP, President 
Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 39987, 

and 

TONY I(OON WAH YIP, 
Pharmacist License No. RPH 28997, 

Respondents. 

Case No. 2919 

OAH No. L2006110261 

PROPOSED DECISION 

Ralph B. Dash, Adlninistrative Law Judge, Office of Administrative Hearings, heard 
this matter on February 28 and March 1,2007, at Los Angeles, California. 

Susan Melton Wilson, Deputy Attorney General, represented Complainant. 

Admn B. Brown, Attorney at Law, represented Man Sing Corporation (the Phannacy) 
and Tony Koon Wah Yip (Respondent). 

Oral and docun1entary evidence having been received and the Inatter having been 
submitted, the Administrative Law Judge makes the following Proposed Decision. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. Virginia K. Herold Inade the Accusation in her official capacity as the Acting 
Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy (Board). 

2. On November 21, 1994, the Board issued Pharmacy Pennit NUlnber PHY 39987 
to the Pharmacy to do business as Aalpha Phannacy, with Respondent as President and 
Pharmacist-in-Charge and Wai Ching So Yip (now deceased) as Treasurer. The Pharmacy 
license was cancelled on May 9,2006, due to a change in ownership. On July 17, 1974, the 
Board issued Phannacist License Number RPH 28997 to Respondent. Said license is due to 
expire on January 31, 2008. 



3. At the hearing of this matter, Respondent, with advice and consent of counsel, 
stipulated that the factual allegations set forth in the Accusation may be deemed established 
without requiring Complainant to offer proof thereon. 1 Accordingly, the following facts are 
found to be true: 

a. Froin on or about April 28, 2004 to Noveinber 18,2004, Respondent 
dispensed 212 prescriptions for 76 patients that were erroneous or irregular 
and failed to confer with the prescriber to validate those prescriptions and 
otherwise failed to assume co-responsibility in determining the legitimacy 
thereof. The prescriptions were all for either Xanax2 2mg tablets or Phenergan 
with codeine3 in amounts of either 240 cc or 480 cc. A cOinplete list of the 
212 prescriptions is set forth in the Accusation and is also attached hereto as 
Exhibit "A" and by this reference Inade a part hereof. 

b. On at least 45 instances, Respondent filled an initial prescription for 
a large quantity of the prescribed drug, then filled subsequent prescription(s) 
for the Saine drug, for the same patient, in the san1e quantity, on the Saine date 
or a few days later. In 22 of these 45 instances, Respondent dispensed 
Inultiple prescriptions (as Inany as four) on the same day.4 

c. Respondent failed to question subsequent prescription orders 
presented too early, based on directions for use and administration provided by 
the prescriber. 

d. Respondent failed to question why large nUInbers of new patients 
from a limited number of prescribing doctors would present prescriptions, one 
after another, for large quantities of the same two medications. 

e. Respondent failed to confer with any of the physician prescribers 
noted on Exhibit A, to resolve obvious irregularities and otherwise validate 
these prescriptions, involving drugs with high potential for abuse. 

f. In or about July 2004, police officers in Louisville, Kentucky, seized 
11 bottles of Phenergan with codeine syrup, which had been used to saturate 

I Documentary evidence to suppOli the charging allegations was admitted in evidence. 

2 Xanax is the brand name for alprazolam, a Schedule IV anxiolytic. All drugs, whether or not Scheduled, but 
which require a valid prescription before being dispensed, are characterized as dangerous drugs under Business and 
Professions code section 4022. 

3 Phenergan is the brand name for promethazine, a cough suppressant; codeine is a central nervous system 
depressant which, when combined in limited amounts with promethazine, is a Schedule V drug. 

4 Prescriptions showing these patterns have been identified by an asterisk in Exhibit A. 
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marijuana cigarettes. s Six of the 11 bottles had been dispensed by Respondent 
to six different patients. 

g. By filling n1ultiple prescriptions for the san1e drug, same patient, on 
the same day or a few days later, and/or dispensing subsequent prescription 
orders too early, Respondent knew or should have known that he was 
providing numerous patients with quantities of controlled n1edications far 
exceeding amounts needed for normal use. 

h. From on or about April 28, 2004, to November 18, 2004, the 
Pharmacy and Respondent had in their possession a greater atnount of 
controlled substances than was accounted for in any record required by law 
over 12 pints of Ph en erg an with codeine and over 1127 tablets ofXanax 2 mg. 

i.6 On or about March 25, 1995, in a prior disciplinary action entitled 
"In the Matter of the Accusation and Statement of Issues Against Tony Koon 
Wah Yip, RL," Case No. 1180, the Board issued a Decision effective March 
25, 1995, in which Respondent's Phannacist License was placed on public 
reprilnand with forn1al pronouncement of said order to be perfonned at a 
noticed Ineeting of the Board. 

4. The Board investigator assigned to this matter visited the Pharn1acy on three 
separate occasions during the course of his audit. The investigator is a licensed pharmacist 
who had been in practice for 25 years before becon1ing an investigator and has spent the past 
12 years with the Board in that capacity. He described Respondent and his wife, who 
worked part-time as cashier, as being very cooperative and did not attempt to withhold any 
information asked for. Although Respondent's records were son1ewhat confusing, he felt 
Respondent was trying to provide "open, honest and complete records." He found the 
phannacy to have high security and described it as being "sparse" and "clean." He had the 
opportunity to observe Respondent deal with custolners and felt that Respondent had "good 
interaction" with theln and did appropriate consultations with them. 

5. Respondent has been a pharmacist since 1974, having graduated that year as 
valedictorian of his class at the University of Southern California, and has been actively 
engaged as a pharmacist since that time. He has, over the years, refused to fill prescriptions 
he felt were not properly presented; however, he would not contact the prescriber. Rather, he 
would direct the customer to another pharmacy. Respondent explained his rationale for 
filling two or more prescriptions for the same patient on the same day as follows: The 
phannacy was located in a low income area. Often patients would not have the money to 
have the prescriptions filled when they were first issued, but would save them until they had 

5 The parties stipulated that Respondent had nothing to with the syrup ending up in Kentucky or with its use in 
soaking marijuana cigarettes. 

6 This Finding is made in order to determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent. 
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acculnulated the funds to pay for them. Since prescriptions were valid for six months only, it 
was not unusual for hiln to fill, or refill, the prescriptions when the customers had the money, 
but at a time when the prescriptions would soon expire. However, in such cases, Respondent 
would not call the prescriber to confirm that it was appropriate to fill or refill the 
prescriptions in question. Respondent's explanation was somewhat confusing and did not 
explain why a customer who needed cough medicine would save prescriptions for weeks at a 
time before having several filled at the same time. 

6. Respondent sold the Phannacy in April 2006. He and his wife of 21 years no 
longer wanted to operate in a high crime area, an area which had deteriorated over the years. 
The disciplinary order referred to in Finding 3i was made pursuant to a stipulation for 
settlement in which Respondent did not admit any wrongdoing. The conduct complained of 
in that matter was silnilar to that which forms the basis of this action, but was far more 
extensive and involved a variety of Schedule III drugs in addition to other scheduled and 
non-scheduled drugs. The conduct cOlnplained of was alleged to have occurred between 
1980 and 1982. No explanation was provided as to why there was a 12 year delay before 
discipline was imposed. 

7. Respondent has no desire to resume pharmacy ownership, nor even to work full 
time. He currently works as a relief pharmacist once or twice per week when he is called to 
do so by friends. He would like to continue practicing on a pati-time basis. 

8. The Board has reasonably incurred costs, including fees of the Attorney General, 
in the total sum of $20,4 70.50 in connection with the investigation and prosecution of this 
matter. 

* * * * * 
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. Respondent's conduct, as set forth in Findings 3a through 3e, provides grounds for 
license discipline under the provisions of Business and Professions Code sections 4300 and 
4301, subdivisions U) and (0), unprofessional conduct, for violating Health and Safety Code 
section 11153, subdivision (a) and California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1761, 
subdi visions ( a) and (b) (filling erroneous or irregular prescriptions and failing to assume co­
responsibility with the prescriber). 

2. Respondent's conduct, as set forth in Findings 3a through 3e and 3g, provides 
grounds for license discipline under the provisions of Business and Professions Code 
sections 4300 and 4301, subdivision (d), unprofessional conduct, for violating Health and 
Safety Code section 11153, subdivision (a) (clearly excessive furnishing of controlled 
substances). 

3. Respondent's conduct, as set forth in Finding 3h, provides grounds for license 
discipline under the provisions of Business and Professions Code sections 4300 and 4301, 



subdivisions U) and (0), unprofessional conduct, for violating Business and Professions Code 
section 4081, in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1 718 
(failure to maintain current inventory for dangerous drugs and pharmacy records). 

4. The Board is entitled to recover from Respondent its costs of investigation and 
prosecution of this matter in the sum of$20,470.50, by reason of Finding 8. 

5. All of the acts by Respondent, as set forth above, were cOlnmitted while 
Respondent owned and was the Pharmacist-in-Charge of the Pharmacy, thereby subjecting 
its license to discipline. 

6. Business and Professions Code section 125.3 pennits the Board to recover from 
Respondent its reasonable costs of investigation and prosecution of this disciplinary matter. 
In Zuckerman v. State Board a/Chiropractic Examiners (2002) 29 Ca1.4th 32, the Supreme 
Court rejected a constitutional challenge to a cost recovery provision similar to Business and 
Professions Code section 125.3. In so doing, however, the Court directed the administrative 
law judge and the Board to evaluate several factors to ensure that the cost recovery provision 
did not deter individuals from exercising their right to a hearing. Thus, the Board Inust not 
assess the full costs where it would unfairly penalize a respondent who has comlnitted some 
misconduct, but who has used the hearing process to obtain the dislnissal of some charges or a 
reduction in the severity of the penalty; the Board must consider a respondent's subjective good 
faith belief in the merits of his or her position and whether that respondent has raised a colorable 
challenge; the Board must consider a respondent's ability to pay; and the Board may not assess 
disproportionately large investigation and prosecution costs when it has conducted a 
dispropoliionately large investigation to prove that a respondent engaged in relatively 
innocuous Inisconduct. (Zuckerman, supra at 45.) In light of Respondent's reduced earning 
power since the cancellation ofPhannacy Pennit Number PHY 39987 and the severity of the 
below Order, it would be unduly punitive to require Respondent to pay the entirety of the 
Board's reasonably incurred costs. Rather, the SUln of$5,000 (five thousand dollars) is deemed 
an appropriate mnount for Respondent to pay the Board for its costs. 

* * * * * 
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ORDER 

WHEREFORE, THE FOLLOWING ORDER is hereby made: 

1. Cancelled Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 39987 is revoked. 

2. License nUlnber RPH 28997, issued to respondent is revoked; however, the 
Revocation is stayed and respondent is placed on probation for three (3) years upon the 
following terms and conditions: 

http:of$20,470.50


1. Obey All Laws 

Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations substantially related to or 

governing the practice of phannacy. Respondent shall report any of the following 

occurrences to the board, in writing, within 72hours of such occurrence: 

_ an arrest or issuance of a criIninal complaint for violation of any provision of the 

Phannacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled 

substances laws; 

_ a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal crilninal proceeding to any 

crilninal complaint, information or indictment; 

_ a conviction of any crime; 

_ discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state and federal agency 

which involves respondent's pharmacist license or which is related to the practice of 

pharmacy or the n1anufacturing, obtaining, handling or distribution or billing or charging 

for of any drug, device or controlled substance. 


2. Reporting to the Board 

Respondent shall report to the board quarterly. The report shall be made either in person or in 
writing, as directed. Respondent shall state under penalty of perjury whether there has been 
cOlnpliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. If the final probation report is not 
Inade as directed, probation shall be extended automatically until such time as the final report 
is made and accepted by the board. 

3. Interview with the Board 

Upon receipt of reasonable notice, respondent shall appear in person for interviews with the 
board upon request at various intervals at a location to be detern1ined by the board. Failure to 
appear for a scheduled interview without prior notification to board staff shall be considered 
a violation of probation. 

4. Cooperation with Board Staff 

Respondent shall cooperate with the board's inspectional program and in the board's 
monitoring and investigation of respondent's compliance with the terms and conditions of his 
probation. Failure to comply shall be considered a violation of probation. 

5. Continuing Education 

Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and knowledge as a pharmacist 
as directed by the board. 
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6. Notice to Employers 

Respondent shall notify all present and prospective elnployers of the decision in case number 
2919 and the terms, conditions and restrictions hnposed on respondent by the decision. 
Within 30 days of the effective date of this decision, and within 15 days of respondent 
undertaking new employment, respondent shall cause his or her direct supervisor, pharmacist 
in-charge and/or owner to report to the board in writing acknowledging the employer has 
read the decision in case number 2919. 

If respondent works for or is elnployed by or through a phannacy employment service, 
respondent Inust notify the direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge, and/or owner at every 
phannacy of the and terms and conditions of the decision in case number 2919 in 
advance of the respondent cOlnmencing work at each pharmacy. "Employment" within the 
meaning of this provision shall include any full-time, part-time, temporary, relief or 
pharmacy Inanagelnent service as a pharmacist, whether the respondent is considered an 
employee or independent contractor. 

7. No Preceptorships, Supervision of Interns, Being Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), 
or Serving as a Consultant 

Respondent shall not supervise any intern phannacist or perfonn any of the duties of a 
preceptor, nor shall respondent be the pharn1acist-in-charge of any entity licensed by the 
board unless otherwise specified in this order. 

8. Reimbursement of Board Costs 

Respondent shall pay to the board its costs of investigation and prosecution in the amount of 
$5,OOO.Respondent shallinake said payments in equal qumierly instalhnents and send the 
same to the Board together with the quarterly repolis required by Condition 2 above. If 
respondent fails to pay the costs as specified by the board on or before the date(s) determined 
by the board, the board shall, without affording the respondent notice and the opportunity to 
be heard, revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that was stayed. The filing of 
bankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent of his or her responsibility to 
reimburse the board its costs of investigation and prosecution. 

9. Probation Monitoring Costs 

Respondent shall pay the costs associated with probation monitoring as determined by the 
board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the board at the end of 
each year of probation. Failure to pay such costs shall be considered a violation of probation. 

10. Status of License 

Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, Inaintain an active current license with the 
board, including any period during which suspension or probation is tolled. 
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If respondent's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise, upon renewal 
or reapplication, respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this 
probation not previously satisfied. 

11. License Surrender while on Probation/Suspension 

Following the effective date of this decision, should respondent cease practice due to 
retirement or health, or be otherwise unable to satisfy the tenns and conditions of probation, 
respondent may tender his license to the board for surrender. The board shall have the 
discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems 
appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, 
respondent will no longer be subject to the tenns and conditions of probation. Upon 
acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall relinquish his or her pocket license to the 
board within 10 days of notification by the board that the surrender is accepted. Respondent 
lnay not reapply for any license from the board for three years from the effective date of the 
surrender. Respondent shallineet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the 
date the application for that license is submitted to the board. 

12. Notification of Employment/Mailing Address Change 

Respondent shall notify the board in writing within 10 days of any change of emploYlnent. 
Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving and/or the address of the new 
employer, supervisor or owner and work schedule if known. Respondent shall notify the 
board in writing within 10 days of a change in name, mailing address or phone number. 

13. Tolling of Probation 

Should respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason cease practicing pharmacy for a 
n1inimum of 20 (twenty) hours per calendar month in California, respondent must notify the 
board in writing within 10 days of cessation of the practice of pharmacy or the resumption of 
the practice of pharmacy. Such periods of time shall not apply to the reduction of the 
probation period. It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled 
pursuant to the provisions of this condition for a period exceeding three years. "Cessation of 
practice" means any period of time exceeding 30 days in which respondent is not engaged in 
the practice of phannacy as defined in Section 4052 of the Business and Professions Code. 

14. Violation of Probation 

If respondent violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving respondent notice and 
an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order which 
was stayed. If a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against respondent 
during probation, the board shall have continuing jurisdiction and the period of probation 
shall be extended, until the petition to revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided. 
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15. No Ownership of Premises 

Respondent shall not own, have any legal or beneficial interest in, or serve as a manager, 
adn1inistrator, Inember, officer, director, associate, or partner of any business, firm, 
partnership, or corporation currently or hereinafter licensed by the board. Respondent shall 
sell or transfer any legal or beneficial interest in any entity licensed by the board within 90 
days following the effective date of this decision and shall imlnediately thereafter provide 
written proof thereof to the board. 

Respondent shall not acquire any new ownership, legal or beneficial interest nor serve as a 
manager, administrator, member, officer, director, trustee, associate, or partner of any 
additional business, finn, partnership, or corporation licensed by the board. If respondent 
currently owns or has any legal or beneficial interest in, or serves as a manager, 
adlninistrator, Inelnber, officer, director, associate, or partner of any business, firm, 
partnership, or corporation currently or hereinafter licensed by the board, respondent may 
continue to serve in such capacity or hold that interest, but only to the extent of that position 
or interest as of the effective of this decision. 

16. Completion of Probation 

Upon successful completion of probation, respondent's license will be fully restored. 

Date: _ f/'_?'_ 

Administrative Law Judge 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
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BULL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

SUSAN MELTON WILSON, State Bar No. 106902 
Deputy Attonley General " 

Califonlia Department of Justice 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-4942 
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 

Attoilleys for Conlplainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MAN SING CORPORATION 
d.b.a., AALPHA PHARMACY 
174 S. Alvarado St. 
Los Angeles, CA 90057 
TONY KOON WAH YIP, President 
WAI CHING SO YIP, Treasurer 

Phannacy Pernlit No. PHY 39987 

and 

TONY KOON' WAH YIP 
849 S. Hudson Ave. 
Los Angeles, CA 90005 

Phannacist License No. RPH 28997 

Respondents. 

Case No. 2919 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Virginia K. Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Acting Executive Officer of the Board ofPhannacy (Board), Departlnent 

of Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or about Novelnber 21,1994, the Board issued Phannacy Pennit No. 

PHY 39987 to Man Sing Corporation, doing business as, Aalpha Phannacy, with Tony I(oon 

Wah Yip, as President and Wai Ching So Yip, as Treasurer (Respondent Aalpha). The Phannacy 
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Pennit was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will 

expire on N ovelnber 1, 2006, unless reQewed. , 

3. On or about July 17,1974, the Board issued Phannacist License No. RPH 

28997 to Tony Koon Wah Yip (Respondent Yip). The Phannacist License was in full force and 

effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on January 31, 2008, 

unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Accusation is brought before the Board, under the authority of the 

following laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise 

indicated. 

5. Section 118, subdivision (b) states: 

"The suspension, expiration, or forfeiture by operation of law of a license issued 

by a board in the departlnent, or its suspension, forfeiture, or cancellation by order of the board or 

by order of a court of law, or its surrender without the written consent of the board, shall not, 

during any period in which it Inay be renewed, restored, reissued, or reinstated, deprive the board 

of its authority.to institute oor continue a disciplinary proceeding agc:tinst the license.e upon any 

ground provided by law or to enter an order suspending or revoking the license or otherwise 

taking disciplinary action against the licensee on any such ground." 

6. Section 4300 provides, in pertinent part, that every license issued by the 

Board is subject to discipline, including suspension or revocation. 

7. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of 

unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or 

issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not lilnited to, any of the 

following: 

"(d) The clearly excessive furnishing of controlled substances in violation of 

subdivision (a) of Section 11153 of the Health and Safety Code. 

http:authority.to
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"0) The violation of any, of the ~tatutes of this state or of the United States 

regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

"(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or 

abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the 

applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations 

established by the board." 

8. Section 4081 of the Code, subdivision (a) states: 

"All records of Inanufacture and of sale, acquisition, or disposition of dangerous 

drugs or dangerous devices shall be at all times during business hours open to inspection by 

authorized officers of the law, and shall be preserved for at least three years from the date of 

Inaking. A cunent inventory shall be kept by every manufacturer, wholesaler, phatmacy, 

veterinary food-animal drug retailer, physician, dentist, podiatrist, veterinarian, laboratory, clinic, 

hospital, institution, or establishment holding a cunently valid and unrevoked certificate, license, 

pef11?it, registration, or ex~mption un~er Division 2 (colnmencing with Sectio~ 1200) of the " 

Health and Safety Code or under Part 4 (comtnencing with Section 16000) of Division 9 of the 

Welfare and Institutions Code who Inaintains a stock of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices." 

9. Health and Safety Code section 11153, subdivision (a) states: 

"A prescription for a controlled substance shall only be issued for a legitilnate 

medical purpose by an individual practitioner acting in the usual course of his or her professional 

practice. The responsibility for the proper prescribing and dispensing of controlled substances is 

upon the prescribing practitioner, but a conesponding responsibility rests with the phannacist 

who fills the prescription. Except as authorized by this division, the following are not legal 

prescriptions: (1) an order purporting to be a prescription which is issued not in the usual course 

ofprofessional treatment or in legititnate and authorized research; or (2) an order for an addict or 

habitual user of controlled substances, which is issued not in the course ofprofessional treatment 
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or as part of an authorized narcotic treatment program, for the purpose of providing the user with 

controlled substances, sufficient to keep him o~ her comfortable by maintaining customary use." 

10. Califonlia Code ofRegulations, title 16, section 1718 states: 

"Current Inventory" as used in Sections 4081 and 4332 of the Business and 

Professions Code shall be considered to include complete accountability for all dangerous drugs 

handled by every licensee enulnerated in Sections 4081 and 4332. 

"The controlled substances inventories required by Title 21, CFR, Section 1304 

shall be available for inspection upon request for at least 3 years after the date of the inventory." 

11. California Code ofRegulations, title 16, section 1761 states: 

"(a) No phannacist shall compound or dispense any prescription which contains 

any significant error, omission, irregularity, uncertainty, ambiguity or alteration. Upon receipt of 

any such prescription, the pharmacist shall contact the prescriber to obtain the information 

needed to validate the prescription. 

"(b) Even after conferring with the prescriber, a phannacist shall not compound or 

dispense a controlled substance prescription where the pharmacist knows or has objective reason 

t9 know that said prescription was not issued for a legitimate medical purpose." 
- Q , '<> 

12. Section 125.3, subdivision (a), states, in pertinent part: 

"Except as otherwise provided by law, in any order issued in resolution of a 

disciplinary proceeding before any board within the department ... the board may request the 

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations 

of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcement of the case." 

13. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES 

A. "Phenergan with Codeine," is the brand name for Promethazine with Codeine. 

It is a Schedule V controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11058, 

subdivision (c)(1) and is categorized as a "dangerous drug" pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code section 4022. 
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B. "Xanax," is the brand name for Alprazolam. It is a Schedule IV controlled 

substance as designated by Health and Safety ~ode section 11057, subdivision (d)(l) and is 

categorized as a "dangerous drug" pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Filling of Erroneous or Irregular Prescriptions and Failure to Assume Co-Responsibility) 


14. Respondent Yip is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4300 and 

4301, subdivision (j) and (0), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, for violating Health and 

Safety Code section 11153, subdivision (a) and California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 

1761, subdivisions (a) and (b), in that froln on or about April 28, 2004 to November 18, 2004, 

Respondent Yip dispensed 212 prescriptions for 76 patients that were erroneous or irregular and 

failed to confer with the prescriber to validate these prescriptions, and otherwise failed to 

assume co-responsibility in determining the legitimacy of the following prescriptions: 

Patient Date Physician Prescr. Quantity 

EA. 06/25/2004 Dr. G. ThOlnas* 20700 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 20702 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

L.A. 	 08/11/f 004 Dr. G. Thomas* 21342 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

08/13/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 21435 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

S.B. 	 06/03/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19671 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19741 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

W.B. 	 06/25/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 20643 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

06/29/2004 Dr. S. Morris* 20836 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

Y.B. 	 09/24/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 22027 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

09/30/2004 Dr. Z. Lynn 22133 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

C.B. 	 05/24/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19279 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19758 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/29/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20816 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

A.B. 	 0511012004 Dr.G. Thomas* 18720 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05110/2004 Dr.G. Thomas * 18730 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 
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06/08/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19946 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

D.B. 	 0511712004 Dr. C. Estia~dian* 19028 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

05/2112004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19230 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20773 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

07/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20995 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

J.BR. 	 05/24/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19260 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19750 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

P.B. 	 06/1112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20118 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/22/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20496 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

J.BV. 	 05/2112004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19215 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/16/2004 Dr. AI-Bussam 20336 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

10/26/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 22560 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

11110/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 22751 Xanax 2 nlg, 100 tablets 

C.C. 	 05/24/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 19264 Phenergan with codeine 480 cc 

06/03/2004 Dr. V. Roman 19695 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

06/14/2004 Dr·oM.Mo 20188 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

07/0112004 Dr.M.Mo 20952 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

A.C. 	 06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20641 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/29/2004 Dr. Thurcker* 20282 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

07/0112004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20960 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

H.C. 	 06/0112004 Dr. G. Thomas 19577 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20699 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/29/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20864 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

lC. 	 06/0112004 Dr. G. Thomas 19572 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/08/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19982 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

C.D. 	 06114/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20212 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/24/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20601 Xanax 2 nlg, 100 tab lets 

E.E. 	 06/09/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20003 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 
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06/23/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20564 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

07/02/2004 Dr. O. Tho1?1as 21018 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

D.GA 04/29/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18388 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/05/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18582 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/10/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18719 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

L.GA 05112/2004 Dr. M. Hamilton 18836 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

05/20/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 19158 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

06/08/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19965 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 20691 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 20693 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

07/0112004 Dr. G. Tholnas 20986 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

D.GR. 05114/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18949 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/0112004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19576 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/28/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 20772 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

A.G. 	 05110/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 18727 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/2112004 _Dr. G. Thoma~ .19192 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 
• ~<> 

06/07/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19895 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

A.GU. 	 06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19728 Phenergan with codeine 240 cc 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19732 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19740 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/23/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20557 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/23/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 20558 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

A.H 	 06/10/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 20034 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/2112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20490 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

J.HA. 	 10112/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 22322 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

10/20/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 22445 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

R.H. 	 05/2112004 Dr. G. Thomas 19239 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/26/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19421 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 
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06/15/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 20646 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

07/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 21002 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

Z.H. 	 06/02/2004 Dr. K. Klein* 19620 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19817 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/1112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20074 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

A.H. 	 06/07/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19850 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/07/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19852 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

J.HU. 	 06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20665 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

07/06/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 21088 Xanax 2 nlg, 100 tablets 

L.I. 	 05/27/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19452 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19515 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

M.J. 	 05/10/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 18734 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/13/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18879 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/14/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18971 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

p.m. 	 05/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19314 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

0611612004 Dr. G. Thonlas 20289 Xanax 2 lng, 100. tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20694 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 20704 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20706 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20708 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20716 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

P.JO. 	 05/07/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18688 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05107/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18689 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

A.J. 	 04/30/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18431 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

04/30/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18432 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

P.J. 	 05/05/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 18584 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/14/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18941 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

K.J. 	 05/27/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19451 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 
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05/27/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19453 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19499 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/28/2004 Dr. G. Thonlas* 19500 Phenergan with Codeine 240 CC, 

L.K.. 06/08/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19976 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/10/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20037 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

D.K. 	 05117/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19018 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/17/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19019 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19498 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/28/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19513 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19613 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

M.L. 	 05112/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18818 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05113/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18884 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/14/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18972 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/2112004 Dr. O. Moore* 19226 Phenergan with Codeine 360 cc 

LL. 	 06/07/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19851 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/07/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19853 
-

Phenergan with Codeine 24~ cc 

D.LA. 	 06116/2004 Dr. C. Ajigotafe* 20317 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/18/2004 Dr. G. Thonlas* 20360 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

09/13/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 21796 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

09113/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian * 21804 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

D.LU. 	 10/25/2004 Dr. Vo* 22537 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

10/28/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 22576 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

O.M. 	 05/03/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18510 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/12/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18839 Xanax 2 nlg, 100 tablets 

L.MC. 	 05/14/2004 Dr. G. Thonlas 18962 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/19/2004 Dr. T. Reece* 19079 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

05/20/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19135 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20655 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 
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06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20656 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

M.MC. 	 06/01/2004 Dr. O. ThoJJilas 19574 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/22/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20529 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

07/06/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 21101 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

D.M. 	 05/03/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 18491 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/24/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19262 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20651 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

07/06/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 21092 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

lMO. 	 05/11/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 18798 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/2112004 Dr. Al-Bussam 19174 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/03/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19712 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/08/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19979 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

H.M. 	 05/2112004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 19189 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

05/24/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19278 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

C.MO. 	 06/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19626 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19828 Xana?C 2_mg, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20654 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/29/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20846 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

S.N. 	 05/03/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18492 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

05/14/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18912 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/08/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19952 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/1112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20136 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

A.OM. 	 10/15/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 22402 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

10/21/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian 22463 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

A.OW. 	 05/03/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18519 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/20/2004 Dr. Al-Bussam 19146 Xanax 2 mg, 120 tablets 

05/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19345 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/2112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20452 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 
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07/06/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 21087 Xanax 2 lng 100 tablets 

G.O. 	 05/28/2004 Dr. O. Thomas 19521 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/0112004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19568 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

M.P. 	 10/2112004 Dr. T. Reece* 22464 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

10/25/2004 Dr. Vo* 22538 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

IPA. 	 06/09/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19995 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/16/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20333 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/21/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 20450 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

A.P. 	 04/29/2004 Dr. O. Moore 18371 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/04/2004 Dr. G. Thon1as 18549 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/03/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19674 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/07/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19919 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

E.R. 	 05/07/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 18691 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

05/07/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 18692 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05110/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 187244 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/25/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19316 Xanax 2 lng, tO~ ta~lets 

D.R. 	 05/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19297 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19779 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/30/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20915 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

07/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 21019 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

IRO. 	 06/23/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20559 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/23/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20560 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

S.R. 	 06/1112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20146 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20687 Xanax 2 n1g, 100 tablets 

B.S. 	 06/1112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20111 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/16/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20321 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

G.SM. 06/1112004 Dr. G. Thomas 20116 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20752 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 
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M.S. 	 06/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19599 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/16/2004 Dr. G. Tho~as 20331 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

09/23/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 21984 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

09/23/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 21986 Phenergan with Codeine 480 cc 

E.S. 	 05/12/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18838 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19601 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

V.T. 	 10/14/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 22355 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

10/14/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 22365 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

A.T. 	 06/01/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 119573 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/24/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 20603 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

E.W. 	 05/12/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18846 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

0511812004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19056 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06118/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19935 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

L.W. 	 06/22/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20514 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

07/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 21017 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

S.W. 	 05/26/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 19422 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablejs _ 

06/08/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19929 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

A.W. 	 05/27/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas* 19450 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/27/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 19454 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

06/01/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19578 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

06/16/2004 Dr. G. Thonlas 20332 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

Q.W. 	 05/17/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19008 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

05/21/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19169 Phenergan with Codeine 240 cc 

T.W. 	 05/05/2004 Dr. G. Tholnas 18587 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/25/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19320 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/02/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19661 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/21/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20433 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20770 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 
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07/08/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 21206 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

R.W. 	 04/29/2004 Dr. O. Thorpas 18382 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

04/30/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18462 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/2112004 Dr. G. Thomas 19245 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19756 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20776 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/28/2004 Dr. G. Thomas* 20797 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

F.W. 	 05/03/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18494 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

05/1112004 Dr. G. Thomas 18770 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

M.W. 	 06/04/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19820 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

06/14/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 20220 Xanax 2 nlg, 100 tablets 

K.W. 	 1011412004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 22354 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

10/14/2004 Dr. C. Estiandian* 22362 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

R.W. 	 05/10/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 18757 Xanax 2 mg, 100 tablets 

05/24/2004 Dr. G. Thomas 19261 Xanax 2 lng, 100 tablets 

"A. On at least 45 instances, Respondent filled an initial prescription for a 

large quantity of the prescribed drug, then filled subsequent prescription( s) for the sanle dnlg, for 

the sanle patient, in the same quantity, on the same date or a few days later. In 22 of these 45 

instances, Respondent dispensed lnultiple prescriptions (as many as four) on the same day. 1 

B. Respondent failed to question subsequent prescription orders presented 

too early, based on directions for use and administration provided by the prescriber. 

C. Respondent failed to question why large numbers of new patients fronl 

a limited group of prescribing doctors would present prescriptions, one after another, for large 

quantities of the same two medications. 

D. Respondent failed to confer with any of the physician prescribers noted 

1. Prescriptions showing these patterns have been identified by an asterik in the list of 
prescriptions above. 

13 




5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

.

I I I. 


I I I 


14 

above, to resolve obvious inegularities and otherwise validate these prescriptions, involving 


drugs with high potential for abuse. 


E. In or about July, 2004, police officers in Louisville, Kentucky seized 11 

bottles of Phen erg an with codeine syrup, which had been used to saturate marijuana cigarettes. 

Six of the 11 bottles had been dispensed by Respondent to 6 different patients. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Clearly Excessive Furnishing of Controlled Substances) 

15. Respondent Yip is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4300 

and 4301, subdivision (d), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, for violating Health and 

Safety Code section 11153, subdivision (a) for clearly excessive furnishing of controlled 

substances, between April 28, 2004 to November 18, 2004, as follows: 

A. Allegations ofparagraph 14, above, are realleged herein as though 


fully set folih. 


B. By filling multiple prescriptions for the sanle drug, same patient, on the 

same day or a few days later, and lor dispensing subsequent prescription orders too early, 

Respondent kll~W or should hClye known that he was providing numerous patients with quantities 

of controlled medications far exceeding amounts needed for nonnal personal use. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Failure to Maintain CUlTent Inventory for Dangerous Drugs and Pharmacy Records) 


16. Respondents are subject to disciplinary action under sections 4300 and 

4301, subdivision G) and (0), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, for violating section 

4081, in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1718, in that from on 

or about April 28, 2004 to November 18, 2004, Respondents had in their possession, a greater 

 amount of controlled substances than was accounted for in any record required by law. Inventory 

by Board inspectors on or about May 3, 2005, showed Respondents were over 12 pints of 

Phenergan with Codeine and over 1127 tablets ofXanax 2 mg. 
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DISCIPLINE CONSIDERATIONS 


17. In order to de.termin~ the degree of discipline, if any, to be iInposed on 

Respondent, COInplainant alleges that on or about March 25, 1995, in a prior disciplinary action 

entitled "In the Matter of the Accusation and Statement of Issues Against: Tony Koon Wah Yip, 

RL," Case No. 1180, the Board issued a Decision effective March 25, 1995, in which 

Respondent's Pharmacist License was placed on public reprimand with formal pronouncelnent of 

said order to be perfolmed at a noticed meeting of the Board. A copy of that decision is attached 

as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference. 

OTHER MATTERS 

18. Business and Professions Code section 4307, subdivision (a) provides, 

in pertinent part, that any person whose license has been revoked or is under suspension, or who 

has failed to renew his license while it was under suspension, or who has been a manager, 

administrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate, or partner and while acting as the 

manager, administrator, owner, IneInber, officer, director, associate, or partner had knowledge of 

or knowingly participated in any conduct for which the license was denied, revoked, suspended, 

or placed on probation, sl~all be prohibit~d froln serving as a manager, administrator, owner, 

Inember, officer, director, associate, or paliner of a license. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters 

herein alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit No. PHY39987, issued to Man 

Sing Corporation, doing business as, Aalpha Pharmacy, with Tony Koon Wah Yip, as President 

and Wai Ching So Yip, as Treasurer. 

2. Revoking or suspending Phannacist License No. RPH 28997, issued to 

Tony Koon Wah Yip. 

3. Ordering Man Sing Corporation and Tony Koon Wah Yip to pay the 

Board the reasonable costs of the investigation alld enforcement of this case, pursuant to 

Business and Professions Code section 125.3; 
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4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: 
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DANIEL E.. LUNGREN, Attorney General 

EARL R. PLOWMAN, 


 Deputy Attorney General 

State Bar No. 54339 


300 S. Spring St., 'Suite 500 

Los Angeles CA 90013 

Telephone: (213) 897-25,36, 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPAR:TMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE 'O~ CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation and ) C.A.S E NO. 118 0 
Statement of Issues Against: , ) 

) STIPULATION FOR 
) SETTLEMENT 

TONY KOON WAH YIP, RL, et. all ) 

) 


Respondents. ) 


--------------------------------------) 
IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between Tony 

Koon Wah Yip, RL, who is represented by Donald B. Brown, of the 

law firm of Berger & Brown, and the complainant, who is 

represented. by Attorney General Daniel E. Lu.ngren, by and -throug'h 

Earl R. Plowman, Deputy Attorney General, as follows: 

',' 1 • There is' currently ,pending before the ~oard of 

Pharmacy (hereinafter, lithe Board ll ) an accusation and statement

of issues matter, bearing, Case No. 1180, agai~st y Koon Wah 

, . • ' l""""'~"'l"". • • ..,. 

 

.",~ t:"• I
Yi,p, RL (hereinafter, lithe respondent"), in his C~'~;~i ty a,fi: 

~~r' ~ 
licensed _pharmacist and as the owner of Ma~ Ciporatio~,•.'
doing business as lIAlpha Pharmacy. There entl1f 

pending an application to change -the loca
Respondent has received and read the acc  's

..

 issues in Case No. 1180. The Board has r  e.
, -
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2 • 

any subsequent oonduct which would be the basis for. further 
.'

charges since the filing of the original accusation and statement 

of issues, and 'has, in the past p~rmitted and approved an 

application to change the locati,on of the pharmacy wi.thout 

amendment to the original sta.tement of issues or the necessity of 

a hearing. 

,2. Respondent has retained Donald B, Brown, of the law 

firm of Berger & Brown I to represent him in this matter and has 

fully discussed the accusation, -his legal rights, and the 

stipulation with Mr. Brown. 

3. Respondent understands that but for this 

stipulation he would have the right to a hearing on the charges 

in the accusation in Case No. 1180 1 including the right to 

confront and cross-examine witnesses, to .present witnesses and 

evidence of ~is own, to a written decision following hearing, to 

appeal any final decision of the Board, and to any and all other 

rights to wh1ch he i;8'. entitIed under either thee A4ministrative 

Procedure Act or the Code of Civil Procedure. 

4.' Respondent knowingly; intelligently, and 
.~ 

voluntarily waives each and everi one of ~he riQhts set out 
I 

hereinabove at paragraph 3 of this stipulation. ~ 
,\..... j 

5. Respondent admits that the complainant could 

establish a prima facie case of ·the truth of the allegations in 

the accusation. Without admitting the truth of the allegations, 

respondent declines to contest said prima facie case. 

6. Based on paragraph 5 ( -respondent stipulates there 

is a basis for the issuance of discipline pursuant to Business 
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and Professions Code section 4350.5. 

7. Based on the foregoing stipulations and recitals, 

respondent agrees that the, Board may issue an order pursuant to 

this stipulation in settlement whereby his pharmacist certificate 

of licensure No. PD28997 may be publioly reprimanded and further 

agrees to p~y the amount of $3,500 in investigative oosts to the 

Boare within 60 days of the effective date of this decision. All 

other allegations in the accusation and statement of issues which 

relate to pharmacy permits and applications fo+ permits are 

dismissed. Respondent understands the Board may require him to 

receive the 'public reprimand 8f his license in person. 

8. Should the Board, for any reason, fail or refuse to 

adopt this stipulation it shall be of no force or effect as to 

either party. 

ORDER 

,I. Pharmacist's Licentiate Certificate Number PD29887 

previously issued to T·ony Koon Wa'h Yip, RL is publicly 

reprimanded with for.mal pronouncement of said order to be 

performed a no~iced'meeting of the Board of Pharmacy. 

2 • Wi~hin sixty (60) days from the effective date of 

the instant decision, without regard to whether respondent 

has appeared before the Board for formal pronouncement of 

the order of reprimand, respondent shall pay to the Board of 

Pharmacy as costs of its investigation in this matter the 

sum of three thousand five hundred dollars ($3500.00). 

3 . 
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3 • All other charges and allegations which do not 
.. 

pertain, to the personal pharmacist/s license of respondent 

are dismissed. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

I have read this stipulation and have ful~y discussed 

it with my ~ttorney", Donald B. Brown. I understand I am agreeing 

to a·public repr-imand of my,pharmacist/s license by the Board of 

PhaLjUacyand to the payment to the Board of $3,500 in 

investigative costs within'60 days of the effective date of the 

decision as is set out at paragraph 7 of the stipulation. , 

I understand that the Board will take no further action 

~gainst me in connection with case number 1180 and I further 

understand I" am waiving any right to contest this stipulation. 

I enter into this~tipulation freely, intelligently, 


knowingly and voluntarily. 


DATED: ~ ~ )/f, 'If 
--~-------------

I 

TONY KOON WAH 

:0 Respondent 

DJI.TEP: AUS 2 2, . ' 

DANIEL E. LUNGREN 

B·' ';FYZf1.c-.::.,.
.~~ DATED:~/1-lli!i 

EARL R. PLOWMAN ~ 
Deputy Attorney General 
Attorneys for Complainant 
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DECISION AND ORDER 

The Stipulation for Discipline and Order in this matter is 

formally adopted as the Decision in Accusation, Case No. 1180~ as 

to respondent, Tony Koon Wah Yip, 

State of California on the 23rd 

1995, and shall become effective on· the 

by the Board of 

day of 

25th 

Pharmacy 

February 

of M

of the. 

arch 

-, 1995. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPhRTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
Jt3EE.N McBRIDE 
P e ident 

·0 
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ET",TI: 0" CALI'OrttoIA 
STO II:!! ,!>tv a 7~, 

"" 
( 

JOHN K. VAN DE KAMP, Attorney General 
of the State of,California 

EARL R.. PLOWMAN, , 
Deputy Attorney General 

3580 Wilshire Boulevard 
Loa }~ngelles, Cal!"fornia 90010 
Telephone: (213) ~36-2031 

~Ll:torneys for. Complainant: 

........
.. 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENTOP CCN&iJMER AEWFAIRS 

STMR 01' CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation 
s·no.statement of IssuesAgains~: 

'MAN SING CORP. 

, aba A-ALPHA PEAlMACY 


422 South Alvarado "Street 
Los Angeles, California 90050 

TONY KOON WAH YIP 

President 


lAM CHUN YIP 

S'ecretary 


WAI CHING SO YI,P­
Treasurer 
Pharmacy Perm~t No. ZK 20979 

and 

TONY ICON WAH YIP' 
929 South Hudson Avenue 
Los Angeles, California 90019 
RL No. PD29S.S7 

and 

MAN SING CORP. 
dbe A-ALPHA PHARMACY 
525 North Mednick 
Los Angeles, California 90032 
Applicant 

Respondents. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

No .. 1180 

1 
) 
) 
).
) , 

} 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
} 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

,------------------------------------) 

1.3512F 

http:PD29S.S7


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

) 2 

1 

:) 

4­

6 

7. 

a 

11 

9 

12 

13 . 

14, .

16 

17 

19 

18­

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 


27 

 

:

(l ~I'·., \ ',1 

COURT PAPER 3512F 2. 
"TATIO,.'CAL.I'OIH<I. 
5TO 1\3 ""E'" fI 72, 

o.~ 

Complainant, Lorie Garris as causes for discipline, 

and denial of the pen~lng application alleges: 

1. 'That ,she is the Executive Secretary of.the 

California State Board of Pharmacy and makes and brings the
'" 

within cha.rges and all'egations within her official capacity ~nd 

not otherwise.
T;;.. ,. 

ip 

,

2. That on or about July 17, 1984, Tony Koan Wah Y

{her·eina·fter- referred to as "'respondent Yip" l was iss.ued 

pharmaci~tceItified PD28997. Said certificate was duly: issued 

bythe.boar"d and. authorized· r~spondent Yip to engage, in the 

prac,ti~e ,~'f the :profession' o~ pharmacy· in. the ·State of 

CaLlifornia,~ .. 
, " 

• I , 

, 3 •. ' That on or about October 19,.1.979,' pharmacy perm'i t· 

No. ZK209-79 was issued by' ·the board, ,to M'an Sing COlt'P,.' 

(~ereina.fter referr'ed to as ·respon~entcorpn) to operate a 

pharmacy under, the name A-Alpha' Pharmacy located at 422 South. . 

Al.varad6 St'reet, LO$ Ang,eles. .The off icers of ~espondent Corp ..

are respondent YipiPresident and re~ponsible lice-ntiat,e; Kam 

Chun Yip, secret~ry and Wai 'Ching' So Yip,' Treasurer. Said 

permit was at all tim~s menti6ned herein and continues. in full 

force and effect.
.:,' , 

4.' On or about April 6, 19B3, respondent corp_ filed

an a'pplication' for a' pharmacy permi t 'to operate a pharmacy

previously known as College Crest Pharmacy, 525 North Mednit::k, 

Los Angeles; 90032. After investigation, sa{a applicatio~ was 

denied by the Board and respondents thereafter requested a

hearing.
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LAW OF THE CASE 

5. Section:4j50of the Busi~ess and Professions 

CodeY provides in pertinent part that: 

Every certificate, license? permit, registration or 

exemption issued may be suspended or revoked. The board 

shall refuse a cer~ificatep license, permit, registration~ 

or exemption to any applicant guilty of unprofessional 

conduct. . . 
Section 4350.5 of. the BP code provides in 

pertinent. par.t: 

"Th~ board shal1t'ake aqtion against any holder at a 

certificate, licens·e,.· ··permit,' reg.istration or exempt'ion .who 
I ,~ ,. • 

• I • .,' 

is guilty of unprofessional conduct which has been brought 

to'its ~ttention., or whose certificate, license., permit, 
. . ; .' . 

re9istration or. exempt.ion has be-en procured by fr.B'udor 

misrepres:enta'tion or issued by mistake.. Unprofessional 

conduct shall include but· is not 11.mi ted to .the violating 
- q' • <> 

or attempting to ~iolate, directly or indirectly, or 

assisting or ··.abetting the violation of or conspi r iug to 

violate any provision pr term of [the California Pharmacy 

Act] or of the applicable federal and state laws ana . 

regulations governing pharmacy, includih'g regula.tions 

established by the board.' Unprofessional 'conduct shall 

also include but is not limited to the following: 

"". 

1. Hereinafter "BP Coce". 
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II> • • 

(b) Gross i~competence 

(c) The commission of any act involving moral 

turpitude, dishonesty or corruption, whether the act is 
.. 

committed in the relations as a licensee or otherwise, and 

whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not~ 

(d ) Gr'Os.s negligence'. 

(el The ,cle.arly, exce'ssive furnishing of con trolled 

s'ubstances 'in violation of subdiv-ision (a) of section 11153 

of the Health and Safety Code.?:! 

7. B,P .Code section. 4227 " subdivision (a) , provides no 

person shall furnish any darlg,erous drug exc~pt upon 
, ,. 

prescription. ,. 

8. SP ~ode section 4230 provides no ,p~rson sball 

poss·ess' anysched,ule II, III or, .IV con,trolled substan~e It as. 

defined in Health and Sa~fety ,CoCie . section 11007 I' except as 

furnig~ed upon prescriptiQn. 

2. Pursuant to Chapter 1284' section 1 of Statutes 19£12, 

section 4350 .. 5 o·f the ·Business and Professions Code was a~ended 

effective September 22, 1982, to read as above. Said 

amendments; (1) substit\1ted Napplicable. federal and state laws 

and regulations governing pharmacy, including" for "laws 
·t· 

governing pharmacy, or of" near the end of the second sent.ence i: 

(2) added subdivision (e) iand (3) redesigna:tea former 

s ubd i v i sion (e) to be (f). 
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9. BP Code section 4363 provides in pertinent part 

that the violation of' any of the statutes of this state 

regulating narcot ics and danger'cus dt ugs cons ti tutes 

unprofessional conduct within the meaning of th~ Pharmacy Act. 

10. California Health and Safety Code,section 


11.15211 provides no pe'rs?n shall wri te, fill, aornpou,nd, Ot 


dis~ensea' preser ip'ticin that does not conform to HS Code 


section 110'00 et seq. 


11. as Code section 11153 provides, in pertinent 

part, the, responsibility for proper pre'scribing and dispe.nsing 

of controlled subst'ances is ,upon the practitioner" but a ' 

corres.ponding' liability re'ste. wi ththe phal!J1acist, wbo fills the 

pre-scI:iption~ 

'12'.. RS' Cod~ section 11154 provides that except in the 

regular practice of. his professioni no parson shall pre~cribe, 

administer, dispense, or furnish" a controlled substances to or 

'for any perso~ who is not: 'unde'r his treabn,ent for a pathology 

or.-condition ot.her than addiction toa controlled substance 6 

e,xcept' as provided in as Code- section 1110JJ e't seq. 

13. HS Code section 11157 provides no pe'rson shall 

issue a prescription that is false or fictitious in any r~~pect;., 

14. BS Code section 11158, subdivision Ca) provides, 

in pertinent part, no prescription for a schedule II, III, IV 

or V controlled substance shall be dispensea without a 

3. Hereinafter referred to as "ES Code. 1I 
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prescription meeting the requirements of HS Code section 


11150-11218, inc1usiv~. 


15. HS Code section 11171 provides no pers'on shall 

prescribe, administer or furnish a controlledsubst~nce except 

under the conditions and in the'manner provided by as Code 

section 11~OO et seq. 

16. HS Code section. 11173, subdivisi,on (a) (1) I -~. 

pro'vid'e.s' no person shall obtain or a.ttemptto obtain controlled 

sLlbstances. byf'raud,_' d'e,eei t, mis.r'epresentat.ion or ,su'bterfuge 

Subdivision (b) pr'ovides no person shall make a false statemen·t 

in -any 'pr'escr ipt,ion',' orde'r, .,r.epor~ or, record. ,requirea by H$ . 

,Code sec,tion 11000: et· seq .. 
i I' 


. • I • 


17. !is' Code ."sectioJil 11175 prov~des ,-no 'person s·nall 

'obtat"n:Qr :pOsse.sa a controlied 'subs.tance ~y means of at 

presc::ription which does not· c,OJI}Ply wi th BEl Code sect ian" llPO'Q, 

e't seq. 

" 18 ~, HS. Code seetj,on 11350 ,provides it is unlawf"tl~ to 

posses~,·wit:hout prescription, any controlled substances 

s.p~ified in as Code'. seb,tion, 1.1055 Cb) or (c) or any' narcotic 

classified in schedule III.', IV or V.. ' (HS Code §§ 11.05~, 11057 I 

11058.) 

~9~ HS Code sectirin 11351 proviae~' it.is unlawful to 

possess for sale any COht~o~led ,substances specified in fiS Cod~ 

section 11055 (b} or (c) o~ any narcotic classified in schedule 

III, IV or V. 

0 

http:pOsse.sa
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20. HS Code section 11352 provides it is unlawful to 

sell or furnish any c~ntrolled substance ~p~6ified in HS Code 

section 11055 (b) or {c) or any narcotic classified in schedule 

III, IV or V, except upon prescription. "... 

21. ,HS Code section 11366 provides it is unlawful to 

maintain any place for the purpose of unl,a\lvfully sell.ing any 

controlled substan~e specified in HS Code section 11055 (b) or 

fo) or any na.·r.cotic clas.sified in schedule II, IV or' V•. 

2'2.. FIS CO.de section ll368 provides it is unlawful for 

any person to obtain or possess any narcotic d~ug by any 

forged, fictitious or altered prescriptionD 

2'3.. lIS: Code s.e<::tion 11371 provides it is unlawful to

knowingly violate 'HS Code sections-illS3 6 11.154,. 11155 or 11156 

as to a controlled s'ubstance .specified in HSCode section 

11055 (b) , (e), or. (d) or a controlled substance specified in HS 

Codesection'l1056 (b) el) or(6) or any narcotic classified in 

sohedul:e III, _IV or V. 

24.. 'HS Code' section 11371.1 provides it is unlawful 

t'OI k.nowJngly vio1kte HS Code section 11173 or 11174 as to a 

controlled substance specified in as Code 11055(b}, (el or Cd) 

or a controlled substance specified in HS Code section 
.: .. ,.. , 

11056{b) (1) or (6) or any narcotic classified in schedule III, 

IV or V. 

2'~ HS Code section 11377 provides it is unlawful to t"

possess a non-narcotic schedule III, IV or V co~trollea . , 

substance or any substance specified in HS Code section 

11055(d) or (e), unless upon prescriptionD 
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26. HE Code section 11378 provides that it is 

unlawful to possess f9rsale any non-narcotic schedule III, IV 

or V controlled substance or any substance specified in HS Code 

f5·ection· 11055 (d) •. 

27. as Code section 11379 provides it is unlawful to 

sell or fur~ish any non-narcotic schedule III, IV or V 

controlled substance or any s,ubstance s·pacified in HS Code 

section·l1055(d) unless upon- prescription .. 

28. Section 1761.0£ title 26 of the California 

Adminlstrative code,iI a rule and regulation of the board , 

provides no· pharmacist shall· ·compqund or d:i.spe'nse any 

preser'iptian whic~ co~~t:.alns,any signif.icant error, omiS1sion" 

 .i.rregular.!ty" uncertainty oramblquity.,. Section .1761 further 

provides ·that on' ·rec.eipt. of any~'uch pre,scription, the 

pharmac'ist shall contact the prescriber to obtain the 

informatio·n needed to validate the prescript,i.on. 

29. "Sectio~_ ~41 (a)(~) of ti t~e' 21 of the Oni ted 

States Code.a/ provides 'that it is uniawful to l~nowinglyor.. 
intenti.on'ally ma~'Ufacture" d'istribut~" or dispens,e,. or posse,ss 

with intent to manufacture I ,distribute r or, dispense, a 

controlled substance in violation of law. 

30.. 'Se'ction 844 Ca) of, .title 21 of ':'the.· united States 

Code provides it is unlawful to kn~wingly or intentionally 

4. Hereinafter "CAe". 

5. Hereinafter "USC". 

http:prescript,i.on
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possess a controlled substance unless obtained directly, or 

pursuant to a,valid prescription or order from a practitioner 

while acting in t~e course of his ~professional practice. 

31. Section 1306.04(a) of title 21 of ,the Code of 
.. 

Federal Regulations.§/ provides a prescription for a 


. 6ontrolled ~ubstance, to be effective, must be issued for a 

T.: • 

leqi.tima·te medical purpose by an individual practitioner actin§" 

in the' usual' cours.eof his-profe's,sional practic.e. Section 

1306.04 (a·) fu,tther p'rovides the· responsibility for t.he proper 

p.res'cribing and. dispensing. of 'controlled substances is upon the 

prescribing pra~t:i tioner,' bu,t a cQrresponding.responsibili ty 

r·ests. with the·. pha;·rma~·~s.t:·.who £,11;18 the prascrtption. Section 
• • I • 

1306. 04 Ca·) pr.ovides. tha·tan order' purporting ·to b.e a 


·pre.seript.i,on·'!-ssued n'ot in ·the· usua:lcourse of professional 


t'reatment is not a prescr,ipt.i·on and the person knowin,gly 


filling. such ~ prescript.ion,· as well as the person issui.ng it, 
. .. . ' 

 sllali be subject to the pena.lt~espr.ovi.ded for violations' of 

the provisions of law relating to· controlled substances .. 

32., BP Code section· 4047.5 provide's in pe.rtinent part 

that aphannacist cannot· dispens~ any prescr. iption eJccept· in a 

correctly.labeled container. 

DRUGS'

·33. At all times, relevant here to the following were 

controlled substances and/at aan~erous drugs classified by 

federal and state statutes and regulations as fpllows: 

27 
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DRUGS 

A: APe "4 ot Em~rin' *4, a trade name for aspirin F4-?,'lJf- C,; 1/,
j

/11"/1' C.A(f'~;/"".I.! WI""-;:; U.¢'~I'"yt!:. ~ /J>f/ndI K 

with codeine, was classified as a schedule III controlled 

substanc~ pursuant to 21 CFR section 1308.13(e) (2) and HS Code 

section ,11056 (d) (2) , was a dangerous drug \'li thin the meaning of 

BP Code sec~ion 4211 and was a 'narcotic & 

,B., Carbi.:ta1 FS,~ a 'trade name for pentobarbi tal 1/2 

gr. 0 with' carbromal, was classified ·as a schedule III controlled 

,subst~ncepur,suantto' 21 cn section 1308.13 .cc) (1) (iii) and HS 

Code section '~1056(bJ (l) and was a dangerous. drug wi thin the 

meaning of BP Code section', 4'211. 
ell '- fll'l,I1'l-rlf:i!d,l-r&: • • 

(l) 
' C.' Chloralhydrat,e was classlfled ,as a schedule IV 

~ontr'olled substance pursuant: ,to' 21 CPR secti-on 1308 .. l~ (~}~) 
.3 

and RSCode section 11057 (b)¥ and was a dangerous' drug within 

the meaning of BP Code,' sec',t'ion'4211. 

D. .Ci tr-aFort.e .syrup" a' trade name f.or cough syrup 

with hydrocodone, ;)fas', classified as a schedule III controlled 
, . -', 	 ' 

subst~ncepursuant to 21 erR section 1308.13 (e) (4) and HS Code 

section 1105~(d) (4), and a dangerous drug within the meaning of 

'SP Code section ·4211 and was a narcotic. 

E. Dalma:ne, a trade name for flurazepam, was 

classified as a schedule IV controlled subs~~nce pursuant to 21 

CFR section 1308.14{c) (10) I and was a dangerous drug within the 

meaning of BP section 4211. 

- F I;l Promethazine w/Codeine, a trade nC!Jl1e for cough 

syrup with codeine, was classified as a schedule V co~~rolled 

s~bstance pursuant to 21 CFR s~ction 1308.15 (b) (1) ana HS coae 

COURT PAPER 3512F 	 10. 
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se~tion 11058(b) {I), was a dangerous drug within the meaning of 

BP Code section 4211 and was'a narcotic. 
, b-L lJ -, r::... -rH / 1'/.,/ I 1) E.. . 

Gfj poriden,a tradename for Glutethimine w.as 

classfieXd as as,chedtile' III controlled 'Substance, pursuant to 
~~~~M . 

21 CFR~al}d as Code 'section 110S6{bt(3) and was a aangerous drug 

within the meaning ofBP section 4211., 

R.. TYlenol #:4, a trade name for acetaminophen wi th 
" 

codeine, was class.if"ied. as a' schedule III controlled substance 

pursuant ~o 21 'CFR' s~ction 13D,.13 (e) (2) and HS Code section 

11056 (d) (2) , was a dange·ro~s drug wi.thin the meaning ofBP Code 
. 


section 4,211 and' was a nar'C?otiC'.• 

I.o V~Julm", a t',raden'ame' for diazepam, was clas.sif :i.ed 
• I • 

 'as a schedUle IV controlled su~stance' pur suan1: to 21. CFR 

section 1308.14 (c) (7) and was a da~gerous drug within the 

meaning of BP section' 4211. 

J .DJphe·nhydram"irte 25 mg.• was at all times relevant 

heret:o as a dan.ge,rous dr~gwithin the meaning ofBP Code 

section 4211. 

K•. !?enadryl 50 ID9..:..was a~ all times relevant he·reto 

a.s a dangerous drug' within the~leaning ofBP Code section 4211 .. 

, L~ Prolixin Decanoate was at ali times relevant. 

hereto as a dangerous drug within the meaniti~ of BP Code 

section 4.211. 

34. Pursuant to HS Code secbion 11007, when 

~controlled substances" is referred to anywhere but in HS :Code 
, . ,r . 

secfions 11150-11209 8 inclusiv~, it refers to the schedules in 

HS Code section 11054-110581 however, when "controlled 
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11, 

12
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14 

 '

16~(

·18 

19 

20· 

21 
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~-

is :referred to HS Code section 11150-11208, or in 

any provision of the~niform Controlled Subs~~ncesAc~ (HS Code 
.' ­

§ llDOOet seq.) specifying penalties for offenses d·efined in 

as'Code sections 11150~i120B, ,except offenses punishable under 

BS Code sectio~s 113~1 and 11371.1, ncontrolledsub~tances" 

refers to the £ive federal s'ched-ules as said schedules may b(~ i: 

11.. ., 
nrev~sed from time to time. 

A-ALPHAMARCB" 1980 NavEMBE~1 1981 

3511> Responde:nts Corporation and Yip a,re subject to 

disciplinary action pursuan~ to BP Co~e section 4350.5 for 

unprofess~onal conduct ari$ing th~ period Mar~hi: 19BO through
, ' . '. . 

November, iSisl as' f~liows .. As,'pa~ticlpa~,ts.in ,the'calif,or'nia 

MedIcal. Assis·tance' Pl;ogram' (Medl-Callresponderits, submitted 

repeate~r··claims to' the~e,ili~al· program whereby th~y requested 

payment forfurnishlngcontro~ed substances to t.he following 

te9i-Cal beneficiaries on .the dates indicated.; Said 

b(~nef;;eiar ies' were drug adaicts, or ,abusers",. a fact respondent 

ber,ein, knew, or should ..have, knoW~. 

~.'• ' .', I .' 

 
. . . .. . 

.~., 'o-OAN B,., MED'I~CAL 10 NUMBER 
:1960.-9-5279 B9348 


08/30/80 

·08/30/80 

09/18/~Q 

1.0:117/80 

PHYSICIAN 

Whittier 

Whi tt'ier 

Jacobs 

Jacobs 

Eglin· 

Eglin 

DRtlGLSTRENGTB 

.......
Prometmazine 

Codeine 4 

'Codeine 4 

Dalmane 
,/' 

·Codeine 4 30 

Dalmane 16 

QUALIT'¥ 

lBOce 

30 

30 

15· 

http:As,'pa~ticlpa~,ts.in
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12/11/80 

12/22/80 

12/31/80 

01/07/81 

0.1/15/81 

,Oi/22/81 

01/28/81 

02/06/8.1 

02/13-81, 

02/2.2/81 

02/27/81 

03/06/81 

03/17/81 

03/24/81 

03/31/81 

.04/08/81 

04/15/81 

05/15/81 

95/22/81 

OS/29/81 

06/05/81 

06/15/81 

06/23/81 

06/30/81 

07/08/81 

07/16/81 

07/24/81 

Eglin 	 Codeine 4 


Codeine 4
, Reed 

Jacobs Codeine 4 


Jacobs Codeine 4 


Jacobs Codeine 4­

Lomag1io Codeine 4 


Lomaglio Codeine 4 


'LoniBglio Codeine 4· 

Lomaglio, Codeine 4. 

Lomaglio, Codeine 4 


Grant, Orlin Cod.eine 4 


Grant, O'rlin. cocteine 4 


Daughters, Codeine 4 


J.acobs Codeine 4 


Jaeo'bs Codeine 4 


Jacobs codeine 4­

Jacobs 	 Codeine 4 


Lomaglio 	 Codeine 4 


Codeine: 4
Kmero 

Kmero Codeine 4 


Tatge Codeine 4 


Lacaille, R. Codeine 4 


Pastro Codeine 4 


Lacaille Codeine 4 


Smolin Codeine 4 


Smolin Codeine- 4 


Smolin Codei.ne 4 


30 






































 


 _. 

 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 





30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

40 

30 

30 

30 

30

30

30

.30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

I , 
I 
 ~" '·'·'~·C\'';1';::" 

-' 

,', 

. 

. 30 

:.: 

~.'.... 


­

-r' ~ 

2: 
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08/12/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30


08/19/81 Daughters codeine 	4 
 30


08/19/81 

08/26(81. 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Da1mane 	

Codeine 4 


15 


30


09/0?/8l 

09/10/81 

Daughters 

Daughters 	

Codeine 4 

Codeine 4 

30 

30 


09/18/81 Smolin Codeine 	4 30 


10/02/81 	 Smo~in Cod'eine 4 30


10/09/81· 
 - ...-.-. ............ Dalman'e 	 15


10/09/81 S'molin codeine 	4 
 30


" 


10/16/81 Smolin ·Codei'ne 4 	 30 


10/23/81, 	 Smolin Codeine 	'4 30


10/30/81 Smolin 	 Codein·e 4 301 


11/06/81 	 Smolin Ccpdeine 4 30


11/20/81 smolin Codeine 4 )0

... 


~..
.If#' 

.

.' , 
: 


\' 

B~ 	 MARKS. ,MEDI';""CAL ID NUMB'ER 
196-9-450-86-64Sb . 

~!! PHYSICIAN 	 DRUGLS'rRENGTH QUAT:.+..!X 

12/09/80 Elgin 
 promethazine 180cc


12/09/80 Eglin codeine 4 30 


12/16/80 Eglin codeine 4 30


12/23/80 Kauffman codeine 4 
 30 


01/02/81 	 Orlin Codeine 4
 30


01/08/81 Jacobs Codeine 4 30


01/24/81· Lomaglio 
 codeine 4 
 30


01/28/81 Orlin Codeine 4 
 30 


..:." .. 

l:

.".. 

. . 
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03/07/81 

03/07/81 

Orlin 

Orlin 

Codeine 4 


Promethazine 


25 


180cc 


03/17/~_1 

03/27/81 

Daughters 

Lomaglio

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


40 


30 


04/15/81 

04/22/81 

Lomag1io 

Jacobs 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


30 


20 


04/22/81. Jacobs Codeine 3 
 10 


04/29/81 Jacobs Cod:ein,e 3 
 10 


04/29/81 Jacobs 
 Codeine 4 
 20 


05/12/81 

05/12/81 

naught'era, 


Daughters 

Promethazine 


4, 
Codeine 

180co 


30 


05/19/81 LOlU!Jg1iQ: Cod'eine 4 
 30 


OS/26/81 Lomagli-o Codeine' 4 
 30 


06/03/81 Daughters, Codeine 4 
 30 


06/17/81 Daughters Promerthazine, 
 lBOcc 


06/17/81 D~ughters Codeine 4 
 30 


06/26/81 Daught.ers Cc;>deine 4' 
 30 


07/03/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30 


07/09/81 Lom"aglio Codeine 4 
 30 


07/16/81 Lomaglio Codeine 4 
 30 


07/23/81 Lomaglio Codeine 4 
 30 


07/30/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30 


07/30/81 Daughters promethazine 
 laOce 

08/06/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30 


08/13/81 Daughters Promethazine 
 laDce 


08/13/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30 


08/20/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30 


15; 

..e.'''' 

.. 
­

' 

I 
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&!i"ff'?"!~o;~ 

08/27/81 Daughters· Codeine 4 
 30 


09/11/81 D.a ugh t'e: J:' S Codeine 4 
 30 


0.9/17/81 Daughters . Codeine 4 30 


09/24/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30


10/01/81 I-Ianna Codeine 4. 30 


10/08/81 .' Hanna . Cod'eine 4 
 3.0 

10/1.5/81 Hanna Cod"elne 4 30 

10/22/81 Oaug,hter.s Codeine 4 15 


10/22/81 Daughters' Codeine 3 15 


10/30/81 Hanna codei·ne 3 15 


10/30/81 Ha.nna ;'codeine 4 15 


11/06/81 Lomaglio '. . Codeine 4· 20 


11/06/81 Loma·g.lio Codeine 4' 10 


11/1.3/81 . Daughters, Cc;>d·eine . 4 
 ,30


11/20/81 D.aughters Codeine 4 30 


11/20/81 . Daughters Promethazine 180c~. 


11/27j81 o Daughters· Codei,ne 4 . 30 


ID lroMB·ER C.. 	 RoosEvELT C., MEDI-CAL 
19-·30-175376~4~11·6 ," 

DATE 	 ~HYSICIAN . DRUGiSTRENGTB 	 QUALITY 

Codeine 3 
04/20/81 Jacobs 
 15


Codeine 4 04/20/81 Jacobs 
 15 


Codeine 3 
04/29/81 Jacobs 
 15


Promethazine 04/29/81 Jacobs 
 180


Codeine ·4 
.04/29/81 Jacobs 
 15


Codeine 3 
05/06/81 Jacobs 
 10 


°'1 
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05/06/81 

05/13/81 

05/13/131 

OS/20/81 

OS/20/81 

OS/20/B1 

OS/27/81 

OS/27/81 

06/03/81 

0·6/10/81 

06/16/81 

06/23/81. 

06/30/81 

07/07/81. 

01/13/81 

07/20/81 

08/01/81' 

08/01/81 

08/07/81 

08/07/81 

08/12/81 

08/17/81 

08/24/81 

08/31/81 

09/08/81 

09/14/81 

09/21/81 

Jacobs 

Jacobs 

Lomaglio 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Lomaglio 

Lomaglio 

Lomaglia 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Daughters' 

Daughter"s 

Lomaglio 

Smolin 

Smolin 

I)au'ght~rs' 

Daughters. 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Daughters. 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Smoli.n 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Codein~ 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 3' 

Codeine 3 


Codeine 3 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


CodeIne 3 


Codeine 4 


Code-ine· 4 


Codeine 4 


Codei'ne- 4 

Codei~e. 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4­

Codeine ·4 

Promethazine 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Promethazine 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codei.ne 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


20 


20 


10 


10 


10 


20 

 

15 

15 


30 


30 


30 


30. 


30 


30 


30 


30 


lS0cc

30 


30 


180 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


\ 

. 

~ 

.. 
" 

.. 
. 

., 

" 

. 

" 

" 
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',\,.1" 

30
09/28/81 Smolin' Codeine 4 


30
10/05/81 Sroo1i.n codeine 4 


Codeine 4 
 30
10/12/81 	 Smolin 

30
Codeine 4­10/19/81 	 Smolin 

30
10/2'6/81 Smolin 	 Codeine 4 


30
Smolin 	 Codeine 4
11/02/81 

15 11/Q,~/81 Smolin 	 Da1m'ane 

Codeine 4, 	 30
11/09/81 	 Smolin 

11/16/81 Smolin Codeine 4 30' 


11/23/81 Smolin Codeine 4- 30 


11/30/81. Smolin Code.J.ne 4 30' 


" 	

.. 

. 

. 

..; 

...

. ­
~. 

1':­

.. 

Do 	 SHALLIE C.,· MEDI-cAL ,ID NUMBER 

198'4-352437 2~11.9·.· " 


DATE PHYSICIAN 	 DRUG!STRENGTF! 2WA~J:,:'Y

09/27/80 Lom:aglio 	 Codeine 4 20 

'i' 

10/10/80 wong Codeine 4 	 30' 

'. 

10/30/80 Elgin 	 Codeine 4 30 


11/1'5/80 	 Got~berg . Codeine 4 30 


Jacobs Codeine 4 30
11/24/80 


12/12/80 Kopferschmidt Codeine- 4 30 


12/20/80 Kopfe'rschmidt 	 Codeine 4 30 


12/29/80 Jacobs 	 Codeine 4 25 


30
03/07/81 OC0220650 	 Codeine 4 


04/11/81 Daughters codeine 	4 30 


4 30
04/18/81 Daughters 	 Codeine 

04·/25/81 Daughters 	 Codeine 4 30 


....... w 
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' f 

05/02/81 ,Daught~rs ,Coaeine 4· 30 


 


 


 


 


 


 

 


 


 


 

' 

 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


. 


' 


05/08/81 Daughte,rs Codeine 4 
 30

05/18/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30

OS/26/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30

.06/01/81 At1uri Codeine 4 
 30

06/09/81 Lomaglio Codeine 4 
 30

06/17/81 

06/24/81 

 

 

' 

' 

' 

' 

, 

Lomaglio 

Daught.,ers 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


30

30

07/05/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30

07/15/81

08/04/81

Da'ugh t era, 

Da.ughters 

codeine 4 


Code~ne 4 


30

30

-08/14/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30

08/21/8:1 Da~ghters, Codeine 4 
 30

-08/28/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30

09/08/81 

09/18/81 ' 

Dauguters 

Daughters 

Codeine 4 


'Codeine 4 


30

30

09/25/~1 

10,/01/81 





 . 

Daughters 

Smo1i-n 

Cod'eina 4 


Codeine 4 


30

30

10/qS/81 Smolin' Codeine 4 
 30

10/15/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30

10/29/81 

11/Q9/81·

Smolin 

Smolin 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


30

30

11/16/81 

11/23/81 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


30

30

11/23/81' Smolin Dalmane 15

11/30/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 24

(&;ifE1\ ~:t~;,\
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E. CHARLES' C., MED I -CAL- ID' NUMBER 
19-8n-5852731~114 

OS/18/80 

oa/18/80 

08/25/8Q 

08/25/80 

,09/02/80 

09/08/80 

09/15/S'0 

09/15/80 

09/22/80 

09/29/80 

0:9/29/80 

10/06/8·0 

10/13/8'0 

10/20/80 

10/27/80 

~1/03/80 

11/10/80 

11/28/80 

11/28/80 

12/10/80 

12/10/~O 

12/24/80 

12/30/80 

01/07/81 

PHYSICI1\N 

Whittier 

Whittier 


Whittier 


Whittier 


Whittier 


Whittier 


Lomaglio' 


Lomaglio 


W~~9>:'. 
Lomaglia, 

Lomaglio 

wong 

Eglin,' 

E91~n 

:Eglin 


J~cobs A 


Jacobs A 

Kupfer:schmidt 

Kupferschmidt 

Eglin 

Eglin 

Grant, Orlin 

Gra~t,orlin 

Jacobs 

~RUG/STRENGTH 

Codeine 4 


Promethazine 

Codeine 4 


Promethazine 


Cod'eine 4 


Codeine 4: 

Promethazine 


Codei.ne 4 


CQdein·e 4 


p·rO'ntet.ha z,i ne', . 

Cod,eine ·4 

Codei.ne·4 


Codeine 4 


Cod~ine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine'; 4 


Dalmane 


Codeine 4 


Promethazine 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


QUALITY 


30 

180 


30 


120 


30 


30 


240 

30 


2'4~ 

25 


3'(1) 

3i(f) 

30 


30 


30 


10 


30 


180 


30 


30 


30 


60 


30 


' 

'

'! 

.. 

,

,

,

' 

. 


http:p�rO'ntet.ha
http:Codei.ne


t.i:~Vf~}.tl ,~~ ",: 

1 


2 


:5 


4 


5 


6 


7 


8 


9 


10 


11 


12 


13 


14 


1.5 


16 


17 


18 


19 


20 


21 


22 


23 


24 


25 


26 


27 


.

. 

: 

01/13/81 

01/21/81 

01/28/81 

02/06/81 

02/13/81 

03/16/81 

03/2Q/81 

03/28/81 

04/03/81 

04/13/81 

04/21/81 

05/11/Bl 

05/18/81 

05/18/81 

OS/25/81 

01/08/81 

"07/20/81 

08/03/81 

0.8/17/81 

08/24/81 

09/21/81 

10/14/81 

10/22/81 

10/29/81 

10/29/81 

11/16/81 

11/23/81 

Grant, 'Orlin 

.Grant, q-riin 

Lomaglio 

Grant, Orlin 

Grant, Or1in 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Lomaglio 

Daughters 

Jacobs 

Jacobs 

Jacops 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Daughters' 

Loma91i~ 

Daughters 

Daughters· 

·Daughters 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Smolin 

Daughters 

Daughters 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Cod·e-ine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Cod,e'ine 4­

Promethazine-


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4. 


Code-ine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 3 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


.40 


30 

30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


180cc 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


10 


20 


30 


30 


 

J!.'" 

t" 
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­
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5 

10 

15 

20 

25 
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22.3512F 

, 

1 


2 


:3 


4 


6 


7 


8 


9 


11 


12 


13 


14 


16 


- 17 


18 


19 


21 


22 


23 


24 


26 


21 


COURT ~APE.R 
STATE or CAl..lrO,."," 

STO I I J ,'" [.\/ • -7 2 • 


CIII" 

11/30/81 Smolin 	 Codeine 4 30


F • NORMAN C., MEDI-CAL ID NUMBER 

. 1980-530939-115 


DA~ 	 PHY&ICIAN DRUGLSTRENGTH .QUAhl..!X 

10/24/80 	 Kupferschmidt- Empirin 4 
 30


lO/2~4/80 Kupferschmidt Dalmane 30 

1..0/31/80 Egl.in. Empirin 4 30 


10/31/80 Eglin' Da1mane 12 


11/04/80 Jacobs. Empirin 4 
 30


11/11/BO 	 Jacobs 
 Empir;,in 4 30 


11/17/90. Jacobs Empirin 4 30


J.1/24/80 	 Kupfe'r'schmidt Empirin 4 30 


~2/Ql/80 Jacobs - Emp~rin.- 4 30


12/08/80 
 O.rlin 	 Empirin 4 30


12/15/80 Orlin Empirin 4 30


12/22/S0' Reed Emp-irin 4 30 


12/29/80 Jacqbs 	 Empfrin 4 30


01/05/81 Jacobs 	
.. 

Empirin 4 30 


01/12/81 Jacobs 
 Empirin 4 30


01/16/81 Jacobs Empirin 4 30 


01/19/81 Finkel Empirin 4 30 


01/26/81 Lornaglio Empirin 4 30 


02/Q3/81 Lornag1io Empirin 4 30 

02/10/81 	 Or1in Empirin 4 30 


02/17/81 Lomaglio Empirin 4 
 30


02/24/81 	 Lomaglio Empirin 4 
 30


...

':.,' 

"" 


1; • 


... 

.  

·
, I 


­

.
: 

'. 	

.e.-t'". 

. 

. ,r 



2 


:3 


4 


'5 

6 


7 


8 


9 


1,0 

11 


12 


13 


14 


. 15 


16 


17 


18 


19 


20 


21 


22 


23 


. 24 


.25 


26 


27 


COURT p:.APER 
IITAT£ or C:AL.I"O'H.,~ 
S10 113 ,,,tv II ;<. 

OIl' 

23.3512F 

( ",,',,",11 

. r;;~1~ti . 
k, I~~ \. 

Lomaglio Empirin 4 	 30 


40
03/10/81 ;Lomag1~o 	 Empirin 4 


03/20/81 Daughters Empix:in 4 	 30 


30
03/27/81 Lomaglio Ernpirin 4 


30
04/03/81, Daug
" 


. , 

. 

.. 

, 

' 

, . 

, 

-e.-,"'"

.r 

i

/ 

hters Empirin 4 


04/10/81 Daughte'rs Empirin 4 30 

04/1:0/81 D.aughters Dalmane 3 30 

04/11/81 Bare ~pirin " 30 


04/24/8,1 Daught,e'rs, Empirin 4 30 


05/01/81 Daughters Empirin 4 30 


05/01/81 Dau9bte~s, 'Dalm:ane 15 


OS/08/S1, Daughters Empir.in 4 30 


05/13/81 Loma-glio' Dalmitp,e 15 


05/13/81 Lomaglio 	 Empiri~ 4 25 


Em .. •
05/21/81 Lomaglio pJ..rl.n 4 30 


Empi:cin 4 30
0.5/29/81 Khero. 


OEi/ott/al oHodson, Empirin 4 30, 

" .... '0 

30
06/15/81 Lacal11e Empirin 4 


07/07/81 Smolin. Emp'irin 
t 

4 30 


Smol'in: Empi:c:in 4 30
07/15/81 


07/23/81 Smolin Empirin 4 30 


0.8/24/81 Daughters Empirin 4 30 


08/31/81 Daughte,rs Empirin 4' 30 


30
09/04/81 Smolin 	 Empirin 4 


15
09/04/81 Smolin 	 Dalmane 

4 	 30
,Q9/11/81 Smoiin Empirin 

;: 


.".

~ 


t" 

.. 

http:Empir.in


2 

:; 

4 

5 


6 


7 

8 ,

90

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 ,

16 

12 

19' 

20' ' 

21 

22 " 

23' 

24 

25 
. 

26 '

27 
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COURT PAPER 3512F 
.-r..,ylC 01" e"l.lrOllrU" 
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24. 

G.> Wl~LlED",' MED.r:CAL 
, 1960,-94211~7 ... 94'5 ' 

PHYSICIAN QUALITY 


08/05/BO Whittier Dalmane 
 30 

08/05/8'0 Whittier', . Codeine 
 15 

08/05/80 Whittet Codeine 
 15, 

08/05/80 Whittier F.tomatmazine Expt 

,08/12/80 :Lomaglio, coa'eine, 15 

/12/80 LOllla9.1 i q-' Coaeine 15 

08/12/80 Lomaglio Daimane 15 

,O~/16/aO Lomaglio Cod'eine 30 

0'/16/80 LOm~91i~. Da'liitane," ,15 

09/22/80' LODiBgl'io" Code'ine 30 

t19.!29/80' Wong" promethazine Expt 

,,(J9/29/~O , Wong Codeine 25 

10/06/8:0, Lom~glio Promethazine Expt 

~'O,/06!S'O r.omaglio. ,Codeine, 

Eglin P.rome'thazine Expt ' 

lO/~3/80 Eglin' Codeine 30 

10/22/80 Eglin Codeine 30 

11/01/80 Jacobs Codeine, 30 

11/01/8'0 , Jacobs' Dalmane lS 

11/08/S'O' Kupferschmidt Codeine 30 

11/17/80 Jabobs Codeine, 30 

11/21/80 Kuper,f3chmidt Codeine 30 

12/22/80 KauffXIlan corlei'ne 30 

12/22/80 Promethazine Expt 

... 

8

.'" ,', .. ;,. i, .,' 

' 

, 

:

- - - , 

· ,
, " 

',; ,t' ".-", 

, 

, 

, 

."....' 

... , '.~ . 

" . ,,:', 

~ . 

- , 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

:5 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 .. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

COURT PAPER 
STATI: 0' CAL."cnhlio 
5 T 0 1 1:3 I lilt \/ II 7 ~ , 

011 .. 

(?,'::.
'I/:;-:l'f. 

3512F 

, ~:~f~;~ 
1 
J 

25 .. 

0: 

,. .-


l!' 

01/05/81 Grant Promethzine Expt 

01/05/81 Grant Codeine 30 

01/13/81 

Ol/21/?1 

Grant 

Grant 

Codeine 

Codeine 

30 

,3D 

03/25/81 Finkelstein Codeine 30 

','

" 

H. 	 CATHERINE E.', MEDI-CAL ID NUMBER 
1984-3195453-123 

Bl:.!! PHYSICIAN DRUGLSTRENGTH QUALITY 

04/24/81 Jacobs 
 Codeine '4 30 

04/30/81 Jacobs 
 4, Codeine 15 

04/30/81 Jacobs 
 Codeine 3 15 

' ' 

05/06/81 LO~ll~91i~" Codei~e 4 40 

05/06/81 L.c;mtag11Cl) Promethazine 18(lee. 

OS/12/Bi Lomaglio Promethazine l80ce 

05/12/81 Lomaglio COQeine 4 40 

0'5/19/8l Lomaglio Codeine 4 30 

OS/26/81 Car'lo."­ Codeine 4 30· 

06/02/81 

06/0. 9/ 81 

Lacaille 

Lacaille 

Codeine 4 
: 

Codeine 4 

30 

30 

,06/09/Bl Lacaille .Promethazine ,180 

06/15/81 Lacaille Codeine 30 

06/23/81 Lacail1e Codeine 4 
 30 

06/23/81 Lacail1e Codeine 4 
 30 

06/23/81 Lacaille Promethazine 
 120 

07/01/81 Smolin 
 Codeine 4 
 30 

07/08/81 Smolin 
 Codeine 4 
 30 

07/15/81 Smolin 
 Codeine 4 
 30 

.. I 'I' 

' 

" 

. 

" 

4­

~,' ... ' 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

2: 

.:,)

4

G

7 

a 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

. 


16 

17

18 

19

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

27 


COU RT P.APER 35l2F 
1\TIITJ: or C"I.II"Oflk'A 
STO II:li ,,'ltV 111,7:1­

/ 

26. 
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:. 

.

'

O

0

 

Smolin Codeine 4· 30 


07/29/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30 


07/29/81 OC3944900 codeine 4 
 30 


07/2~/81 OC3,944900 Codeine 3 
 10 


07/30/81 OC3944900 Codeine 4 
 10 


a/05/81 

OB/0.5/81 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Oalmane 

Codeine 4 


15 


30 


08/12/81 

OB/19/S1 

Smolin 


Smolin 


Cod:eine 4­

Codeine 4 


30 


30 


06/19/81 

08/26/81 

Smolin 


Smoli-n 


Dalmane 


.Cooe;ne 4 


15 


30 


08/26/81 Smolin 
 Dalman,e 15 


08/2'6/81 Nelson' Anibenyl· 240 


,'O'9/02/~~ 

,()'9/09/S1 

Smolin 

,'Smolin 

Codeine 4 


codeine 4 


3·0 

30 


09/16/81, Smolin Codeine'4 30 


9/23/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30 


09/30/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30 


10/05/S1 Smolin 'CodeIne 4 
 30 


10/14/81 

,10/21/81 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


30 


30 


10/28/81 Smolin codeine 4 
 30 


11/04/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30 


11/11/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30 


11/18/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30 


11/25/81 Smolin codeine 4 
 30 


,

" 

. 

. 


• I 


 . 

.



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

2) 

4 

6 

1 
.... , 

.~::" ,: ~.~ : 8 
":'·7' 

," 9 
,.:.::. r~ ~:.• ~ '... 

" 

11 
~••~,'\ "-:.' '.",' I 

12 
. . , 

13 
" 

14 

I' 

16 

1°7 ' 

18' 

19 

21 

22 

:?3 

24 

" 
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b' 

. , 

MARK 
,1980-54425~4-110 

F., MEDI-CAL ID NUMBER 

PHYSICIA'N !2RUG/STRE~ 

Lomz:tg1io Codeine 4 

Prorqethaz'ine06/19/81 Daughte~s 

06/19/81 Daughters ", codeine 4 

,06/26/81. Lomaglio Codeine 4 

Lomaglio C<;>dein',e 407/13/81 


~omaglio Codeine 4
07/27/B1 

prometha.zi ne.07/27/81 Lomaglio 


'07/30/81 Daug,hters codaine 4­

08/1-4/81 ·Dau~ht.ers COQ'eine' 4 


D'aughters Promet$az-ine· 

08/24/81 ,Daughters codeine- 4 

.'08/24/81 Daughters Dalmane 

Codein.e '* 't)9/14/81 Daughters 

Daughters, Dalmane 

09/22/81 Daughters Dalmane 

Dau~hters' codeine': ~9/22/81 

10120/81 Daughters Codeine 4 

10/20/81 Daughters codeine 4 

11/16/81 Daughte.rs Promethazine 

QUALITY 

180cc 

30 

30 


30 

30 

18000 

30 

30 

18:0cc: 

30 

lS 

30 

15, 

15 

30 

20 

10 

180cc 

~ 

,

,

' 
. . 

.... , 

,
. 

4­

J:,.'. 

20 

... 

\';., 


*' 

.1 .. 	 HELEN G .. f MEDI-CAL ID NUMBER 

39S0-9556820-906 


DATE PHYSICIAN 

04/27/81 Daughters codeine 4 

DRUGiSTRENGT~ QUALITY 

30 

http:Daughte.rs
http:prometha.zi


2 


3 


4 


5 


6 


7 


a 


9 


10' 

11 


12 


. 13 


14, 


15 


16 


17 


18 


19 


20 


21 


22 


26 


27 


COURT PAPE.R 
STA:TE or CA\.rrO""'IA 
STC 1131~[\1 1·72, 

0." 

.;: 


... -:. 


~ . 


. , 























'

,

Jacobs Codeine 4 
 30


05/11/81 

05/15/81 

Dj:lughter s 

Daughters 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


30


30


OS/23/81 
 Daughters codeine 4
 30


6/04/81 Lornaglio 	 ·Cod'eine, 4 
 30


06/04/81 Lomaglio Dalmane 15 

06/12/81 Daughters codeine 4 30 

06/19/91 

06/19/81 

Daughte'rs 

Da,ughters 

codeine 4 

Dalm,ane 

30 

' 15 

06/26/81 Daughters, Cod'eine 4 30 

07/02/81 L~aglio 
 'co~,eine 4
 30


07/09/81 

07/0'9/81 

Dallghte~s 

Daught.ers, 

Dalllla'ne 

Codeine' 4 	

15 

],0 

Q7/16/81 

07/23/81 

Lomagl-io' 

~oma91io 

Codein'e 4 	

CQdeine "
30 

3,0


'07/2.9/81 D~u9hters 	 Codeine· 4 
 3,0

07/29/8-1 DElugbters 
 cod'eine 4 30,


08/06/81 
 smolin Dalmane 15,


Q8/06/81 Sniqlin Codeine: 4 30


08/13/81 

08/13/81 


Smolin 

Smolin 

Codeine 4 	

Dalmane

30 

15


08/2-0/B1 Smolin Dalmane 15


'08/20/81 Smolin Codeine 4 30 

08/27/81 Smolin' Codeine 4 40


09/03/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30


 09/10/81 Smolin Codeine 4 30


09/10/81 Smolin Dalmane 15


.

i~,iti~
ijli:.":)
'It"!,, , 

. 
.,

" 

",' 

• I 


 ' 

'. 

I­
"

'~/ 	

.
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5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 	

, ) 	
2 


3 


4 


6 


7: 

8 

9 

11 

j 

12 

13 


14 

16 '

'17 '

18 


19 


21 

22 


23 

24 

26 
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29.3512F 

09/17/81 Smolin, Codeine 4 30 


09/17/81 	

09/17/81 


Smolin 

Smolin 

Di:llmane

Promethazine 

15


laOce


09/24/81 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30


1.0/02/81 F'inkelstein promethazine 240cc 

10/02/81 

10/Oa/81 

Finkelstein' 

Smolin 

Codeine 4 	

Codeine 4 	

30,


30 

10/15/81 

10/15/81' 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Dalmane 

Codeine 4 

15 


30 


10/21/81 

10/21/81",' 

Smolin 

Smolin 

Chloral Hydr~te 

.'Codeine 4


15 


30 .


11/06/111 Smot.~n· Chloral. Hydrate 	 15 


11/06/81 S:molin 'Codeine 4 	 30, 


11/17/81 'Smolin 	 Codeine. 4 30 


1~/17/Bl 	 Smolin 
 Chlo;alHydrate 15


1.1/24/81 
 Smolin 4' . CodeIne 30


11/24/Sa. Smolin Chl,oral Hydrate 15


.. 

" 

.\' 




"

, 	
, 

I'"~

' 

..,' 

 

 

.: 

~-

.. 
I.,.. j 

­

KG WILLOUGHBY M, .. ,MEDI-CAL ID NUMBER:
',J

' 1984-5062621-115

~ PHYSICIAN DRUGLSTRENGTH 	 QUl-1LITY

01/12/80 Rostad, 	
william

Empirin 4 30


01/19/80 OOA020090 Empirin 4 30 


01/26/80 Rostad 	 Emp.irin 4
 30


02/05/80, 	 whittier Empirin 4 
 30


02/12/80 	 Whi ttier Empirin 4
 30


02/1B/eO whittier 	 Ernpirin 4 
 30


".. . ­

. 

..,.. 



.',\,', . 

... 

....

... 

, I 


f 

"

.. 

, 

 

.. ' Wh t ie~- 'E11ll? ir i'n 3 ' ·10 

02/28/80' 
 Whit tie't , ErnI?ir in 4 
 20 


04/18/80 
 Whittier 

Whi..t..tier 

Ernp'irin 4 


~pirin 4 


30 


30 


Whfttier Emplrin"4 
 30 


05/09/80 Whittier Empirin 4 
 30 


05/15/80 

OS/24/80 

whittier 

whittier. 

Emplrin 4 


~pirin " 


30 


30 


05/31/80' 

C:l6!09/S0 

padden 

Finkelstein 

Efupirin 4, 


Empi,r in4 . 


30 


30, 


07/19/80:.,,' Finkel-stein Empir';in 4 
 :{'Q 

'07/25/80 Fink'elst'ein Empirin'4, . 
 3D, 

~7/31!80. Finkelstein Empirin 4­ 30 


0'8/11/80 	 Finkel.stein Emplrin 4 
 30 


Finkelstein Empirin, 4· 
 20", 

Finkelstein. Erilpirin 4 
 20~ .. 

F'l.'nkeistein'< Efq~irin4 
 30 


Fin,l;elstein 	 EDlpirin 4 
 30 


Finkelstein El'rt:p1'r in 4 
 20 


10/09/80 

10/16/80 

10/23/80 

Finkelstein 

Finkelstein 

Flnkels·tein 

EInpirin4 


Empirin 4 


Empirirt 4 


20 


20 


20 


. , 

..

it

' 

' 

'

',

", 
, ,

 '. 

: 

-C,''''' 

". 13 


14:" 
 .' 

. , ,L. J~S' H. ,MEDI-C1,.L ID NUMBER 
19'84:" 5 309034-114 


QUALITY 

OG'0220650 	 codeine 4 
 30 


30.COURT PAPE.R 3512F 
lIiTAT.r:O,. Cit 1.1 "Ol'lNI" 
51'0 \'1,3 1!'lt.V 8,:72', ... 

­
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2 


3 


4: 

5 


6 


7 


8 


9 


10 


11 


12 


13' 


19 


20 
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. 
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, 

. 

·

3512F 

•,r 


·1 

31.. 

Finkelstein' cod,eine 4 
 30 


Ol/20/~O 

'03/30/80 

F inkels't:ein 

Finkelstein 

Codeine 4 


Dalmarle 


30 


10 


03/30/80 

04/28/8.'0 

Fink:elstein 

Finkelstein 

Codeine 4 


codeine 4 


30 

20 


04/28/80 Finkelstein Dalmane 
 10 


.05/~9180 Finkelstein 
 codeine 4
 30 


08/04/80 ,Kn'ebel Codeine 4 
 50 


09/04/80 Knebel CodeIne 4 
 3'0 

CS/1S/SO Finkels,tein Codeine 4 
 20 


09/25/80· F.inkelstein COdeine 4 
 20 


09/1.9180 Finkelstein· Codeine 4 
 2'0 

09/24/8'0 Smolin codeine 4 
 30 


Q!t}/24/80' Smolin Dal.mane 
 15, 


1Q/09/80" Smolin D-al..mans is,; 


10/09/80 Smolin COdeine 4 
 30;s 


10/26/80 Smoiln c9deine 4 
 30 


10/26/8:0, Smolin Codeine 3' 
 15 


, " 

__ ', ,J"l, 

6';:~;\ 

. 

, 
, 

,

1'4 • ELLIS H. ,MEDI-cAL 1D NUMBER 
19&O-3529~~4-114 

DATE· RJiYSICIAN DRUG/STRENGTH QUAI~ITY 

06/16/80 'Whittier Empiri'n 4 
 10 


06/16/80 whittier Empirin 4 
 20 

'06/1~/80 ,whittier nalmane 3 30 


Whittier Daimane 3 
 30 


.06/23/80 whittier Empirin 4 
 30 


.c.. '" 

.. 

-

. 

"­

::. ... 

~ . 

, . 
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2 


:5 


4 


5 


6 


7 


6 


9 


10 


11 


,12 ' 

15 


14 


, 

20 


21 


22 


25 


24 


25 


26'< 

27 


COURi P'APER 
STAlr: 0" C,\L,I'O,H"" 
!iTO I 1:3 ,REV 11,72, 

0 ... 

32. 

0.1/ 25/ 80 

08/04/80 

09/30/80 

Whit.tier 

Whittie}..:' 

Lomaglio 

Empirin 4 


Empirin 4 


Empirin 4 


30 ' 

30 


25 


09/30/80 	 Lpm,agll0 
 Dalrnane 3 
 15 


lO/14/~O Eglin,
 Empirin 4 
 30 


10/28/80 Kupf~rschmidt Empirin 4 30 

11/04/80 Jacobs 
 Empirin 4 30 

li/l.O/SO' Jacobs 
 Empirin· 4 30 


11/17/80 Jacobs 
 Empirin 4 30 


11/17/80 Fin~elstein Empirin 4 20 


11/24/80 Finkelstein Empi,rin 4 20 


'12/03/80 Fin~elstein 'Empiri'n 4 20 


12/11/80 Finkelstein Emp'irin' 4 29 


12/18/80 

01/0'2/81 

Finkelstein 

Fink.elstein 

Empi,rin 4 

Empiri,n ·4' 

20 


20 


01/22/81 Finke1ste:in: EmpiriI) 4. 20 


01/31/81 Fil'lk;elste in' Empirin ,4 20 

02/18/~l' Fin,kelstein Empirin 4 20 


02/25/81' Fi'n:kelstein Empirin",4, 20 


03/13/81 Finkelstein Dalmane. 10 


0,3/13/81 Finkelstein Ernpirin 4 20 


03/28/81 Finkelstein Empirin 4' 20


04/23/81 Finkelstein Empirip',4 	 20 


06/02/81 ,Finkelstein Empirin 4 
 20


06/09/81 Finkelstein Empirin 4 
 20


06/16/81 Fi nkels t e in ··Empi,rin 4 
 20 


06/30/81 Finkelstein EmpiriD 4 
 15 


'; i 
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1 


2 
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4 

5 

6 

7.

B. 


9 

10 

l·i:

20 

21 

22 

23 
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3512F 33. 

'/ .' 

N.CLl\RENCE:J'.', ~l)I~CAL ID NUMBER 
1960-9....:547426500· . 

." 

PHYS·I'C IAN'DATE

02/24/81 Lom~glio 

03/03/81' ,LOinaglio 


03/10/8'1 Daughters 


031!1~/al Jacobs· 

03/25/81 Jac.obs 

04/06/81 Jacobs' 

04/1,4/8i, Jacobs 

4/20/81 Jacobs. 

04/27/81 Dau9hter~. 

Q'S/fJ4/81' Jacobs· 

as/09/81 L~aglio 


Q5(09./S1 L~CllS~io 


or5/l.~/81 JacObs. 

05/16/81 Lo~aglio 

05/18/8,1 Daughters 

0,5/23/81 Khere 

OS/2,6/81 Daughters 

05/30/81 Khere' 

06/01/81 Lomaglio 

06/06/81, Ta.tge 

Daughters 

Daughte.rs 

Lomaglio 

Daughters 

DRUG/STRENGTH 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4· 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4· 


Code.ine 4 


'

'" 

.,'

, . 

. '. 
" 


'. 
,,' 

,

.' 

. 

" 


CoCiei,ne 4 


Codeine 4­

Codein'e 4 


Codeine 4 


Pr.omethaz.ine 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


codeine 4 


Cod.eine 4 


Codeine· 4 


codeine 4 


Codeine 4 


codeine 4 


codeine 4 


codeine 4 


QUALITY 


30 


30 

40 


30 


30 


30 


3·0 

310 


30 


30 

3·0 

18000 


30 


~o·· 

30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30 


30, 

30 

30 


. ­

" 

":\'''''

,JI.

ill' 

.... '" 
• 1 


http:Daughte.rs


.. 

4 


6 


7, 

8 

-, 

...l.j·· 

, ~. 

20 


21 


22 


23 


24 


25 


26 


'27 

COURT PAPER 
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,

" 

. 

3512F 


~ , 

"". 

I 


/ 

34. 

/ 	

I 


Jordan 

4 

c~geln: 4 
30 

30 

07/20/81 

'01/27/81' 

LOrnaglio 

Loma-gilo 

Coqe1ne 4 

Codeine 4 

30 

3'0 

.Macias Cod:e',ine, 4, 30. 

 OS/O:i/81 Jordan code:ine 4- 30 

08/19/81 Danghte:rs Codeine 4 	 3.0 


,08/17/81 Daughters Cod~(!'in,e " 30


08/2'4/81 Jordan, Cod,eine 4 	 30 


08/31/81 Jordan CQ(i·eine 4,. 30 


0'9/05/81 

09/05/81, 

Finkelstein' 

F irilte'ls te i n 

prom~t:hazine,., 24'tlcc. 


)0 

09/08/81 Jord,an' Codeine 4, 	 30 


tl9/12/81 Fittkel..s~eirt Coe,eiae' 4- 30 


0-9/15/81, 

09/29/81' 

Jorda'n 


Jor'dan 
 codeine' 4­

3'0 


30,


·10/01/8'1 

1.0./19/81· 

11./03/81 

Finkelstoein 

Finkelstein 

Finkelstein 

coqeine 4 
l 

CQ4eine 4 

30 


30 


20 


11/06/81 Jordan Code'ine 4 
 3.0

11/06/81 Jordan Dalmane 	 15 


11/10/81 Finkelstein, Codeine 4 15 

11/24/81 Boone Codeine 4 	 20 


'

~, 

" 

.'

. . 

.. 

~ 

.

'
.,"j 

• •... 1 • 

, 

',' 
,I', 

. ; '" : . 

, .. l.· . 

: 

.... .-	

",,-

.,":' "i. 

' 

;: 

.- . 
....



DATE PHYSICIAN DRUG/STRENGTH Q.UALI!X 

06/28/8.0 

07/11/60 

Whit-tier 

whittie~ 

Empirin 4 


Empf'rin 4
30 


30 


07/14/flO Whittier Em~irin 4 
 30 


07/23/80. Whitt-ier Emp.irin 4 
 30 


07/29/80 Whitti..e.r Enlpirin 4 
 30 


09/15/S{) Lomaglio Exttplrin 4 
 30 


09/22!Et"O Wong Empirin 4 
 25 


02/03/8,0; Lomaglio Erilp i:r in 4,' 
 30 


02/11/80. ,Grant, d EIDpirin 4 
 30. 

02/18/8'0 Gr:ant,O .Enlplrin 4: 
 30 


02/25/80 Grant, 0 Enlplrin. 4 
 30 


03/1'~/80" Daught.ars ~irln4 
 30 


O~/O2/80; 'Jacobs ,~pir'ilt 4 
 30 


Ja·cobs , Eiitpl.r in 4 
 30 


,04/16/90 'Jacobs. ElBPirin;4 30 


04/23/80 Empirin 4 
 ,30 

04/30/80 

05/07/80 

Jacobs· 

Jacobs 

Erilpirin 4 


Empirin 4 


30 


30 

05/14/80. Jacobs EmPirin 4 
 30 


OS/21/80 Daughters 'Emp~rin 4 
 30 


OS/28/8.0 Daughters Emp'irin 4 
 30 


O~/O,4l~:g Lomaglio Ernpir in', 4 
 30, 

06/18/80 Daughters Enlplrin 4 
 	30 


06/18/80 iiDaugh ters Daimane 15 


"

2 

:5 

4 


5 


6 


rr 

8 


9 


10 


11 


12 


13 


14 


18 


19 


.20 


21 


22 


23 


"

26' 

27 

-

,.".j""',, 

.. 	 ,,':,' '. 

,  ' ' 

"'\. :~ . :,

", "". ; ,~ : 

--

, 

.. ­

,,

...

, 
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3512F 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 


2 


5 


4 


,6 

7 

8 

9 

1]" 

12 

13 

1.4 


18 	

1'l 

18 

19 

21 

22 	

23 

24 

26 


27 

36.COURT PAPER 3512F 
STATr:: or CAL,lrOrl""'" 
iTO 11:!l ,'n(v 11,7;:, 

CUI'" 

(fi\':~(.;~;;;r:., 	 ' (!~l:r
I~.. " 

180
06/18/80 Da~ghte.~s Promethazine

30
06/30/80 Lagaill.~ , R Ernpirin 4


P. 	 ROSE M., MEDI"!"'CAL 1D NUMBER 

1980-3514041-121


PHYSICIAN DRUGLSTRENGTH 	 QQ}~.tITY
~ 

10/26/80 Eglin 'Codeine 4 	 30 

10/28/80 Eglin Dalmane 	 12 

Dalmane11/1l/80' Jacobs 	 10 


11/11/80 Jacobs Codeine ,4 	 30 


1J../25/80 Jacobs. ' Codeine, 4 	 30 


12/02/80 JaCobs Codeine ,4 30 


12/a9/BO·, Eglin' Cod-ein'e' 4 30 


12/20/80 Kuper schmidt Codeine 4. 	 30


12/2.9/80 Jacobs Codeine 4 30 


01/03/81 Gran·t, 0 Codeine 4 30 


3,,0
Finkelstein Codeine 4­01/201.81 

01/29/81 Lomaglio Codeine 4 30 


Codeine: 4 30
Q2/05/Bl ~~91io 

Dalm~ne02/05/81 Lomaglio 15 


02/19/81 Lomaglio Codeine 4 30 


02/19/81 Lomaglio Da1mane 	 15


02/26/81 Lomagl.io codeine 4 	 30 


40
03/05/81 Lomag1io Codeine 4 


15
03/05/81 Lomag1io D,alrnane 

40
03/14/81 Daughters Codeine 4


30 
03/21/81 Daughters 'Codeine 4 


	

. 

' , 

> 


;.: 

.. ... 

" 

" . 

t' 

.......
~ 

http:Lomagl.io
http:01/201.81


6 

DO,. . 

:) 

4­

S 

7­

S 


9 


10 


11 


, 0 

12 


13 


14 


15 


16, 

, ' 

17 


16 


19 


:30 


21 


22 


23 


24 
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,

.. 

"

35121'"' 37. 

27 

Daughters Dafrnane 15 

Jacobs Codeine 4 30 

,04/09/81 Jacobs Codeine 4 30 

04/21/81 JacQ~s Codeine 4 
 30' 

04/28/81 Jacobs Codeine 4 
 30 


05/05/81 naug'hters Dalmane 
 15 


05/0?/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30 


0'5/12/81 

as/2,6/Bl 

Daughters' 

Loma<jJ~io 

Codeine', 4 


Codeine 4 


30 


30 


Cl6/03/S1 Lomag1io 
 Codeine 4 
 30., 


06/10/81, 

06/11/81 

06/24/81 

Daughters 

L~~_91io, 
Da,ugbtf!'rS' 

Codeine 4 


Codeine' 

Codein~' 4 


30 


30 


30 


g,6/30/81 D'aug,h.te).':s Codeine: 4' 
 30 


06/30/81 Daug.hters Premetb,az i ne 
 180 


06/30/81 Dau9bte~B 
" .,', .•...• ;1':", • 

Dalmane 
 15 


07/07/81 ,Dat,1gh ~e'l::E! Codeine "le) 


01/1,4/81 L~:a911o- Codeine 4 
 30 


0.1/28/81 Dal:u~ht'e
" 

r s Dalmane 15 


0'1/28/81 

08/04/81 

Daughters 

Daughters 

codeine 4, 


Codeine 4 


30 


30 


08/11/81 

98/18/81. 

Daughters 

Da'ughters 

Codeine 4 


Codeine 4' 

30 


30 


08/25/81 Dau9h~ers Dalmane 15 


D'augpbers codeine 4 30 


Codeine 4 
 30 


08/31/81 Daughters Dalmane 
 15 


. \ ~ '~' ,,' "'" ',;'" ;. ~:, '~:j' ,:" ,.,': ' 

" 

" 

o' 

I 


" 

, ,,:;,'. ~ •• -' ,'\. 

',"' 

Dall~~Jers 


, '

" 


" 
" 

" 


te,·'"

,r 

~ 

...-


t' 



Daughters c'odefrie 4 

'09/15/81 Daughteis Dalmane 

30 


15 


30
09/1;;/81 Daughters Codeine 	

4 30
09/22/81 Daugh~ers Codeine 


15

09/22/81 Daughters Dalmane 


30
09/29/81 Daughters, Codeine 	4 

09/29/81 	 Daughters Dalmane 15 

Smol'in Codein:e 4 30
0/06/81 

10/13/81 D·aughters C.odeine 4' 3,0 


10/20;81 D;augh.te'rs Codeine .4- 15 


10/20/81 Daugh te·r.s Cod'e~ne J 15 


10/27/81. Daughters c'odei.ne 4 15 


15
10/27/81 Daughter·s codeine· 	3 


..' /
( 

'4K~t:\ 

~

, "" ,,

4 


1

I 


. " 

·.1 
: 	

. 

'i: 

 




,0 '_ 

,,

:3 


4 


5 


6 


7 


S 

9 


10 


11 


12 


13 


14 


15 


Or 

Q. 	 EARL N. , MEDI-CAL II)) NUMBER 

198:0-3522'7 O·6~112' 


http:c'odei.ne


5 

10 

15 

20 

2 

S 

4 

6 

1 

s 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

.16 

11~ 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

.. 

~

" , 

25 
-. 

26 

27. 

I ,r 


I 
J~' 


/ 

39. COURT PAPER 
GT"T! or c.".,'''"""'"

&,.72,£OTO II:;\d'ltV 

1:1.... 

3512F 


,."l\.~,~•. 
, ~':'r/"';~'
.··:;~:~7F.·, 

07/24/81 Lomaglio Prom~tha.zil1e Plain 180cc 

07/24/81 Lomagli,o codefne 4 25 


07/31/~1 Daughters Codeine 4 30 


08/07/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30 

09/07/,81· Daughters Motr,in 30 

08/19/81 Smolin Codeine 4 30 

08/24/81 Daughters Codeine 4 30 

0,8/31/8.1 Daughters Codeine '4 30

08/31/81 Daughte,rs DalmanE!' 15 

08/31/81 Daughters Cod'eine 4 3'0 

09/04/81. Smolin Codetne 4 30 

09/04/81 Smolin Dalmane 15 

09>/09/91 Daugn-ters' Dal~ne 15 

09/0~/81 Daughters" Codeine 4 3'0 

09/11/81 Smolin: Codeine 3G

09/11/81 Sxnolin Da~ane 15 

09l23/Bi 

09/~5/S1. 

Daughters. 

Smolin 

cooeine 4 	

Dalmane 

.30 

15 


(l9!25/~1 SrilO.lin codeine: 4 30 


09/30/81 Daughters codeine 4 30 


10/15/81 Daughters codeine 4 30 


11/13/81 Dau9.hters Codeine 4 30


11/20/81, Daughters 

Daughters 

codeine 4 	

Codeine 4 

30 


30
11/30/81 

;,:

.,.. :;. 

.~",'. 
... 

,-' . 

.... 

" 
	

'. 
" 

.. 
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:. 

,',t 

,. ....... ', ......' 
" , '. "'1" 
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.'.j ­ .. 

;, 

- ' 

:: : 
, , 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

ER 
l-lre""'I" 


HV &\.721 


2 


3 


4 

6 

7 

S 

9 

·11 

12 

13 

14 

lS 

'

19 . .

21 


'22 

23 


24 


26: 	

27 


BAJ<BARA P. '" ,MEDI-CAflA ID NUMBER 
196b~9-566-68-6278 

i' 	

COURT PAP 3512F 
ITATIt 01" CA
5Tt) 113 d

ClD" 

40. 

DATE PHYSICIAl!


03/18/80 Jacobs 

03/30/80 JacobS 

03/30/80 Jacobs 

04/09/BO Jacobs 

Q·4/09/B'0: Jacobs" 

0'4/16/80 Jacobs 

04/16/80' Jacobs, 

0,4/23/8)0 Jacobs 

04/23/80' J8(:Obs 

04/30/80 Daughtets· 

04/30/80 Daugh.t.e'r s 

05/07/80 Jacobs 

·05/07/80 Jacobs 

65/14/.80 J,acobs 

05/14/80 Jacobs 

0.5/21/80 Daught.ers 

0'5/29/80 Daughters 

O~/12/BO Daughters

06/19/80. Daughters 


06/26/80 Daughters


07/03/80 Daugh,ters


07/10/8:0 Daughters 


07/17/80 Lomaglio 

01/17/80 Lornaglio

DRUG/STRENGTH ,QU~LITY

30
Codeine 4 


10
Codeine 4 


20
Codeine 4 	

J.O Cod'e1ne 3 

20
Codein'e' 4: 

Codeine· 4 	 20 


Codein,e 3 10 


'Codeine 3 1@ 


20,
Codeine 

Codeine' 4 20 

" 

Codeine 3 10 


Codeine' 3 10 


Code.ine ,4 20 


CQo'eine 3 10 


Codeine 4, 20 


Codeine 4 30 


Codeine 4 30 


Codeine 4 '30 


Codeine 4 30 


Codeine 4 30 


30
Codeine 4, 

codeine· 4 30 


Codeine 4 
 25 


5
Codeine 4 


-
, " 

,

" 

-

.

'.. 

' 
I. 	

" 


tt: .....

. .;,. 

 

;: 

....... 


1:" 

http:65/14/.80


 

.~ ..;0 .. "" 

.07/24/80 Lornaglio' Codeine 4 25 . 

,07/24/80 Lornaglio Codeine 3 
 5


07/31/80 Smolin Codeine 4 
 30


08/07/80 Dau,ghters Codeine " 30


08/14/80 Daught.ers Cod.eine 4 30 


08/21/90 Daughters Codeine 4 30 


08/2.8/80 

0-9/0a/BO 

Daughters . 
Bakauiak 

Codeine 4 

'Codeine 4 

30 


30' 


06/16/80 Daughte·rs Codeine 4 30 


09/23/8.0 
 Hanna Codeine 4 30


09/30/8,(';) Daughters CO'dei,ne " 30 


10/08/80 Daa9h·t~r,s' Code-ine " 30


10/17/80 Daughter's, Codein'e . 4 15 


11/05/8'.0 Maher cothtine 3, 10 


11/05/80 Maher Codeine 4 20 


11/14/80' Hanna· Codeine 4 30 


11/21/80 Daugn..ters Codeine 4· 30' 

11/28/80 Daughters Codeine 4 
 )0

2 


:; 

4 


5 


6' 

7. 

8 


9 


10 


11 


12 


13 


14 


15. 


16 


17' 

18 


19 


20 


21 


22

23 


24 


25 


26 


27 


'

, 

~ 

So EDDIE R... , MEDI-CAL ID NUMBER 
19B4-3219439~11O' 

.DATE PHYSICIAN DRUG/STRENGTH QUALITY 

09/09/80, Lomaglio Codeine 4 
 30


10/02/80 Lomaglio Codeine 4 25 

10/14/BO Eglin Codeine 4 
 30


10/22/80 Eglin Cod'eine 4 
 30 


11/06/80 Jacobs Codeine 4 
 30


COURT PAPE!.P! 
1i'r""T£ OrC"L."OPlNIA 
STC \13 "'1£:\1 11·72, 

Oil" 

~ . 


.,.,. 

3512F 41. 
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.

~ 

't..' ...

. 

" 

i, 




11/13./80 Jacobs Codeine 4 30 


11/20/80 Jacobs Codeine 4 	 30 


11/26/80 Jacobs Codeine 4 
 30


12/04/80 Jacpbs Codeine 4 
 30 


12/11/80 Eglin Codeine 4 
 3,0

J..2/18/80 Eglin 'Codeine 4 30 	

,01/0.2/81 Smolin Codeine 4 30 

01/08/81 Jacobs Codeine 4. 30· 


01/15/81 Jac;obs· Codeine 4 
 30


01/22/81' Lomaglio Codeine 4 30 


02/13/81 LOm2glio Codeine 4 
 30


02/20/81' Lom~9.liQ Code,ine 4 30 


02/27/8,1 Lomaglid 4, CbCiei,ne 3'0 


03/06/81 Lomaglio Codeine'4 
 ·)0

'03/16/8,1 Dau,ghters code i.ne, :4 40 


03/26/81 Jacobs Cod~ine 4 	 30 


0,4/02/8,l. Jacobs ·Cod~ine 4 
 3,0'


04/09/81 Jacobs-, Codeine 4 30 


q4!16/81 Ja'cobs Codeine'; 4 30 


04/23,/81 Jacobs cod~ine 4 
 30


04/30/81 Daughters Cod,eine 4 30 


05/07/81 Jacobs codeine 4 
 30


05/14/81 Jacobs Codeine 4 
 30


OS/2~/Bl Lomaglio Codeine 4 
 30


,05/28/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30


06/04/81 Daughters codeine 4 
 30


06/19/81 Daughters Codeine 4 
 30


.Yr. 

~i~\?~' 

2 


:) 

4 


5 


6 


7. 

8 


9 


10 


11 


12 


13 


14 


20 


21 


22 


23 


24 


27 


COURT p"p~A 
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t" 

42. 

"'" 

tf.·~' 

f: 

t' ...

. " 

' 
, I 


-

" 

. " 	



PER 
"1..lro,, .. I... 

1\,7,2,ltV 

2 

3 ' 

4 

5 

6 

7 ,

a 

9 

10 

,11 

12 	

13 

14: 

15 

" 

' 

~ ,

" .' 

.", 
'

" 
• I ' ' 

,: .. J"" 

.r 

' 

:. '.',', .,••••• < 

' ­

,. 
\ 	 " 

\ ' 

 

16 

,17 

lB, 

19 

20 

21 

22 

25 

24 

25, 

26 

27 

43.counT PA 3512F 
II TA TI: 0" C
STO "3 "

0.,. 

-t 

Lornaglio Codeine 4 30 

09/24/81 Daughte.;;s Codeine 4 

10/08/81 Hanna Marner Codeine 4 

10/15/81 Dau~hters Codeine 4 

1Q/22/81 Smolin Codeine 4 

].0/22/81 Smolin Codeine 3 

1/04/81 Smolln Codeine 4 

11/19/81 Smolin Code'ine 4 

30 

30 

30 

30 

15 

30 

30 

\ 

'" 

1

..... '.' 

s. LESTER S., MEDI-CAL ID NUMBER 
L930-3632957-217 

...

,... ­

{19/0'S/S·O Whittier.'· Codeine 4' 

10/04/80 Kupferschmidt Code-in'e 4 

10/11/80 Bamaruar, Codeine 4 

10/18/80. Eglin Codeine 4 

.:PrOmethazine, 10/J.::8/~:p Eglin 

11/21/80' Kupfer~chmldt Codeine 4 

codeine:41ttl'p~erschmidt11/28/80 

12/05/80 Kupf,erschmidt Codeine 4­

12/12/80, Kupferschmidt codeine 4 

12/19/80 Kupfer-schmidt Codei.ne 4

Codeine' 4J..2/3·0/80 J~cobs 

01/05/81 Grant Codeine 4 

Codeine 4Ol/12l~~ Jacobs 

Oi!21/8i Lomaglio Codeine 4 

Lomaglio Promethazine01/21/81

30 

30 

30 

25 

lSOcc

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

3.0 

30 

30 

180cc

' ' : 
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02/10/81 Lomaglio 	 Codeine' 4 
 30 


02/12/81 Lom'aglio 	 Codeine 4
 30


02/24/81 :Loma91io Codei-ne 4
 30


03/05/81 Lomagli.o 	 Codeine 4
 30 

03/16/81 . 
04/04/81 

Daughte.rls 	

Daughters 	

Codeine 4 

Code'ine 4 

30 

30 


04/11/81 Da·uq,hte'rs. 	 cod:e-ine 4 
 30 


04/18/81 CheSnut codein,e 4 30


05/02/81 naught,era .' 'Codeine 4 3:0 

05/09/81' Da~9h.ter: s Codeine 4 
 30


05/15/81 DClIugh:ters coihtin·e· 4 	 30·· 

OS/22/61 Daught'ers Cod_ine 4 	 310 


OS/29/81 DcUol9tIt:ers·. Cod'eine 4
 ]'0


06/05/81 Daughters cod~ine 4 	 30 


06/11/81 paugh t,ers. codeine 4 	 30 


06/20/81 . Daughters Codeine. 4 	.. 	 . ~ , 
30 


06/26/81 Ij~'U9hter s 	 cod~ine: 4 30 


07/03/81 Lomaglio 	 Codeine 4 30 


07/13/81 Loma91 io 	 Codeine 4
 30 


07/20./81 Lomaglio Codeine 3 5 


Lomaglio 	 Codeine 4 
 25


07/27/81 Lomaglio Coqeine 4
 30 

:5 

4 


5 


6 
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il 
...... ~'.':' .. '.... 
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36.. In the. cases. of the recIpients of. the. d rugs set 
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forth h~reinabove in paragraph 35 A through S, for which 

respondents received payment from th'e State of Calif:o·rnia, 

responaents Yip all~corporation knew or should 'have known that 
. , . . " 

the orders for drug'$ pt.lrporting to be pre.scription.sto, or for 
, , . . 

said persons were not .legi timately issued far a 'v,alid medical .... 

...purP9se in part because: "'" 

'A. V'irtu'.llj every per's.on seeing the, .same l .. imited' 

c;J'roup of providers: receivedtha s:ame. medica,tiol'). in the same 

amounts and strengths (gene·rally a co.deine compound) from th~~ 


same providers .. ' 


B. Tbe, G~eiDew,as, repeated~y dispensed .together.· with· 


another controlled stib'seanceo'r, dangerous drug, in" an irrational 


combination, lOr in·a cOmbination known to be abused, or whicb 


.rspondent should have. 
• 

known 
:',' 

to be abused 
• • 

by, 
"'. 

drug addicts. 
• .! 

c. The prescriptions ho·noredby 'respon,dents for the·' 

same' persons did n.ot. varyove'r' a.n 'unreasona(:jlepe~.itid' of, time 

and as such, do not reflect vali;d m'edical tre'atment" but.' 

maintenance of' drug addiction. 

D. That th. ~ru9s ordered to be dispensed to the 

recipients did not change or v~ry even when a different 

ys'icia~ was the purported author of the pr'-escr iption.; 

E. The recipients of said drugs ~e9ularly and openly 

sold the dtugs, or solicited the sale of the drugs within view 

f A-A1l?ha pharmacy.' 

F. That the vast rnajorityof the prescriptions 

involved were telephoned to the PharmacYby t.he same medical 

http:per's.on
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37. Respondfint Corporation and Yip are further 

subject to disciplinary action pursuant to BP Code section 
, ., " .,,', . 

4350 .. 5 in professional conduct by reason of the following. 

A":ALPHAAPRIL -MAY'19B2--, 
'A.. On or about May 17, 1982, in'spe'ctors of the 

..." ' ." 1)'/'/' .,.
Cal!forrlia State·B<?ardof. Pharmacy performed ;Qr-l--the audit of 

A-Alpha.Pha·rm·aay. Said aud.i t covered a, 28 bus·.iness. d.ay per iod 

'.forsaid p'harmacy conunencing·on April 15, 19·82,'. and ~'e'rminating 

on May 17,1982.' 
.( . " ... 

. ' B. Tbe· a,udi't.perfo~med·1:Jy pharmacy inspectors 

c'ol'lsisted· of tabtilating· the aCqU'isition records demG)n,strating 
" 

tb'e totals of all del1'veries ofaontrolled substa:nces to 

spo~de·ntllJ. and contrasting this' with all. prescriptions, .' 

'dispensfld byt:be.pharm~cy d'uri:ng. the audit. Acquisition of the 

co.nt'rolled-substances· a.nd dan9.erous'drugs in the schedulesi' s'et 

'fo;;th'-herei~above during the aQdi't period was: as, follows: 

DRUGS· STRENG,'!'H 

APe.', 4 
Am,b~'nyl 
CitFa~Forte syru~ 
Dalmarie 30 mg. 
Dorlden 0.5 
Ta+~;ll 50 mg.' 
Tyl'~rlo1" 3. 
Tyleribl-t,4 
Valium. 10 mg. 

AMOUNT RECEIVED 

,1.25,OOO'tablets 
2gal~ons .,(1,S.3·6 doses) 
2·4' gai1o..ns .(18,432 doses) 
30,000 capsules 
2,50Q .. tablets 
15,6'0'0 tablets 
1,000 tabl$ts 
6 ,000 ·tablets 
8,000 tablets 

C.Quring the aU.dtt P€7riod .respondents Yip'and Corporation 

filled the followingpresc'rlptions,' of .which themajor.i ty were 

for controlled s.ubstances. 
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'

,
,

,
"

'

, 

PRESCRIPTIONS 
Sched.· II~ 

PRESCRIPTIONS 
St:HEDULE!f'I r:r 

%': Q1[ .f)CHED'" CONIT 0 
S UB'S,+,ANCE,S OE' T rr 

4/15 516 

4/16 604 

4,/17 81 

4,/19" 6io, 

4/20 Ei~3 

4/21 70.3 


671
4/22
4/2:l 814 

4/g4 "4 
4/26 821 

4/21 673. 

4/28 '634, 


4/2,9 530 

4/30 684­
5/1 64 

5/3 432 

S/4 3:93 

5/5 407 

5/6 4(l6 
5/7 549, 
5/8 136 


49,85./10
5/11 5'0:9 

5/12 50" 

5/13"" 503 

S/14. 622 

5/15. 80: 

5/~7'· 5. '

, c 

 

 
' 

 

' 

,
.

..·

13;-­

IV, v 


384 

461 

49. ' 
4:54 

4'4.0 

499. 
4~1 
594 

43 

5'a~g 

502 

474 

390 

532 

4'S' 

3·2:3 

2:97. 

296 

288 

415
87 

377 

3,85' 

35,9 
373'" 

4,93 
57 
386 

PRESCRIPTIO~ F~_.L 

.74 .4 

76 .. 3 

60.5 

7,4 .4 

6905
. " 

71.,0 
68 .. 1 

73.0 
5,$'.1 
'-1.7 
74.6 
74. B 

7306 

77~8 
70.l 
74 .. 8 

7506 

72 .. 7 

70.9 
75.6 
64.Q 
75.7 
75.6 
7~.,2 

74~1 


79.q2
71 .. 2' 
75-.2' 

" 

,
 
 

TOTALS 

(,Including Schl. II.) 

All prescriEtions All ScheOule 
 Average 

III, IV & V 
 Daily !t, 


13,688 lO~, 071 73.,6% 

D., Approximately ~alf of the lessex scheduled 

preser iptions f ille-d by respond.en't were for APe 14 fora total 

of 148,123 tablets. 

E. 323 preacriptions were for Citra Forte syrup for a 

total of 14,408 doses. 

47.3512F 

.

, 

'

 . 


- , 


,
'

11:,'''''' 

,

... ...

. 
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,G.. An a~~lysis of. two. days during the audit:. disclosed 

the following: 

1.' 'OriM~y' 14'., 1~B2,' 622' pr:e'ecriptions \Ilere receiv.ed 
" 

at the 
. 

'phar*a~y and filleld': 
, ... ... .Ca) 4,93 or ,19.2 percent were fot a. cont'rol~ed 

.. . 
, '. 

, 't,., 

I,',.,',' I 

; . 

0 ... · 

sub&tarice 'classified in schedule III, IV orV ~ 
. ' ~ '.' " - , ' , ' ' .. , ' , ,', . , ~ , , " . , ' . 

(bJ The i 493 prescriptions 'weredispen,aed tQ: 32,5. 

,patlen'ts" 1.630£ s'aid, ,pa.t~E:ntsrec:eiving:one 'p,re'~cr ipt.i-on . 
.." ::', , "',"' ,.f .,' .' 

f~t", a. :contrpllec3'substance ,lS,6reeei~ing ',two 
'. .,' ',1,' ,',' ..,' , . .' .', . . 

presc:r,ipt'ion~:,:', and.~·s:ix ,rec:,eiving three . preset ipti.ons II; 
..,', 

(e:) Of, the 4'9 3pr:esc:.r,l·1l~"ions· hori'or'e~ ,orf·'Mmy. 14, l'9~S 2 , 

410: were au:thorlzt!aor,':wrlt:eenby t:nree, physicla~s, t:woof 

wbom"were1ocaf'~d' iri:,tl1e same',office.· 

'2., 'on::M~~';17 ,'1982,' 513 total PfeS~~i'PtiO#S were', 

fillek!: 

(a) 386, or 75.2 pe~c~9t ~~e for; controll~ed 

substilnces 61:assified,: ins'ch~dule III" IV ot'v. 
t ",'.' . • _. , '" ", • . • . ' 

(b) '386 preScriptions :~ere dispensed to 251. 

patients~ 122 patients reqeived aslng~e conbrolled 

sub~ta,nceprescriptiqfi r 123 J:eceivedtwcr controlled 

sub~tance prescrip:tfon's, and. six received three' controlled 

substance presc~iptions. 

(c.) 32:t'~ou;toffhe, total" o,f 386' p'resc{iptions. were 

i t tenbytht~ei'ph~sI8 i~ns, ·wtth. 2 7 9df~h~~ ~J~ i1"19 o.f them 

E'h~stcia~~1.6cated in the same· office. 

3512F 
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CAe section 1717 (9) a r,ule 


board· p·rovi.des inter alia that only apharmaci.stor intern 

~ 

pharmacist may receive or transcribe an oral prescription ordera 

39. 	 BP Code section 4009 and CAt sec~ion 1710{b) 
.. 

requires inter alia that all drugs in a pharmacy sha~.l be 

properly stored. and shall meet all standards for strength and ;: 

purity. 

4.0.. Respondent Corpor,ation and Yip are fUt',ther 

subject to disciplinary action· by the board for violatiol'). of BP 

Code section 435-0.5 'by reason af violation of BE» Code g·ec.tion 

40·09 and CAe sections 1710 (b} and 1717 (b) both ·ruJ.es of the 

board, by reason of' the followIng:', 
. , ..\ , 

A.. On' or a.bo.ut May 17 p 1~82, an i.nspection of 

res'pondent corporation's pha.rmacy was. pe'rfor~ed. 

B. At the time of said inspection responqernt Yi.p. was 

present, al'ld was the sole pharma~ist on duty. 

oC. Sa,id inspection on M.ay 17, 1982, revealed the:' 

presence of five clerks'on duty activety working in the 

pharmacy area.. S;,aid work i.nc~uded' non-pharmacist clerlt 

[)®Ora'onnel . taJ~ing or transcr ibing telephoned prescr iptions II 

'00 A further inspection of the stock of respondent 

pharmacy revealed that respondent Corporatigfl and Yip 

maintained a stock of 27 containers of different prescription 

drugs which bore expira~ion dates upon them indicating that 

said drugs no longer met appropriate standards for strength and~ 
. 	 ~ 

purity and should not hav~ been present in the pharmacies 

active stock. 

http:PAPE'.FI
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the presence df'numetbus of A~C ,4 being packaged by clerks 

which were "prep~ciaged"e Said containers'were not in proper 

form, in t~at they were not in labeledprescription.container~ 

but rather in b~ttles' with ei.ther no labels or only a' pa,rtial 

label. 
.. ...

F. Said conduct: consti tutes a, violation of the 


s,eetions set: forth he,rein.a:bove. 


41", Respondentsher~in 'are further subject to 

disciplinary action by the board for unprofessional. ·.conduct 

wi thin the meaning of BP cod.e sec'~in 40'35'OQ> 5 for violati.ng of 

section BP Code, 4:363 and., 'RS Code 11379 ,11is2: al~d ' with s:,ect.:l.on 

1161 CAe. the circumst~nces: are a,s follows : 

42. During the initial au:di t: period respondent 

corp(jratlon by and thro~9h respondent: Yip dispensed at least 

three ,prescripeionswhich did' not list a prescribing phY,si,'cianer 

0A. M·ay 14 1982
" 

Presct,iption, ·t. Amount 

726050 
 24,t'ables 

\ . 

B. . May 17 / 1982 

Prescription i Drug Amount. 


·726260 Dalmane 30 mg e, 15 

726262 APe 14 24 


. A-ALPHA OCTOBER 25, 1982 - NOVEMBER 6" 1982 


, 43. Respondent corp'oration and Yip are, ·fur ther 


subject to disciplinary action,by reason of' the following:

Dec,. ;) e:, r- ;:;PC ...<;;, r'" ~;?F" .2­

A·. On or about~~, an rfispection of 

respondent's p~armacy was performed. At this time, the 

prescription files for the period October 25, 1982 through and 

http:s:,ect.:l.on
http:violati.ng
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3512F 51. 

pharmacy. ~~ .e-'/tI>1~r,i" ,; 

Do During said period,' respondent yip at the pharmacy 

filled a total of' 3,370 prescriptions. 
...c. Of said total, .2 f 394, or an average of 70 percent 

of the presciiptions filled were for scheduled contrOlled 

substances ·classified.in schedules III, IV or V.. 

D•. The 2,394 controlled substances prescription$ were 

filled for 1,876 persons~ Of these individuals, 1,373 received 
. . .' i fi ~el 'Ie..,,( Z C#NI,.wA:~ ~~,..r .' 

Bi single controlled· substance; and 15 received three cant.rolled 

'prescriptions s~multaneC),~sl~. 'from "respondents ~ 

E. An analysis of t.he controlled substances f!lle-(i. 
" . 

for: the 12 day: p~riocl. lis as f,o-llows.:· 

DRUGS f gr PRESCRIPTIONS 

APe 14 1,442 ' 
'Dalnlal1e 30 mg. 386p'rescrip;ions 
Veiliwn 10 'mg ~ 247prescr;[ptions 
Ta~'~in'?p mg_ 1~4.p're~rip~..i0ns.
Cit.ra Por,te· syrup 6,2 ,pr~sc,:riptions 
Car'brlta1 23preser iptions 

Other pre6cript~'ons 90 

TOTAL DOSAGE 

UNITE! 

33 ., B 3 9' 'ta'bleS> 
6,OS5:c·a,.psules·;· 
3,760. tablri:S:' 
.4 ,659 t abl'er-$~": 
3, 075"ts~~full. 
660: capsules­

i --

, 
··

. __ ~ 


51" 44·8 

F.. The overwhelming majority of the contr.olled 

substances prescriptions filled by respond~.'n.t. were written by 

two physicians at the same location; the same two physicians 

counted for the majority of the prescriptions' in the April 

May 1982, audit. 

44. For the period Janunary 4, 1982, to November 29, 

1982, inclusive, respondent Yip by and through respondent 

http:C#NI,.wA
http:classified.in
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corporation had ordered and. taken delivery of the 

amounts of drugs: 

APe ,4, 977,500 tablets 

Doriden,17,700 tablets 

Dalmane, 163,.700 tablets· 
Talwin, 126·r00"0 

Valium .10' mg .,·54,600 

Citra For~~A 121 gallons (94,656 doses) 

Cabrital, 16,000 "capsules 


'J 

., 
. 

"'" 
,< " 

­A-ALPHA JULY 19, 1983 

45. RMpondents Yip and. corporation ar'e fu.,rthe.r 

subj·ect to d!sc.ipli.nary action. by. the boa.rd in violation of 

·l3t1!!:,ct.ion 43.50 .. 5~orBP sec·tlons 43.50.5, 4227 and. 4047 oil The 
• I j. ,.',

circumstances· areas follows.: 

. A~·· On at', .bout .July 12', .1983, an irls'peetion was 

con(lucted· of .tne-' Itelloggvalley Inri Resid·ence··, a 'coIDlmuniey cau':'e 

 facility ·for the developmentaly dis8'bled in Pomona, . 

california~' A review ~f the x:ecords of said fa.cility anti 

medication on band disclosed tbat· r~spondent pha,rmacy' su·p.plies. 

ptJl:escr iptionme.dication to sai~'facility II'" 

··U·.A r.E!view of the drugs reeeivedat $aid· fa·eili ty 

from respondent p~armacy in"orabo'Ut 'June 1983, i~clud'ed the 

following: 

1. Prescription t 809209 (patient C.B.) 

Diphenhydramine 25 mg., t 200 E;lg 2 tid 

Benadryl 50 mg. 1100 sig tid 

2~ Prescription 1809103 (patient J.J.) 
l: . 

. Diphenhydramine 25 mg. 1200si9 2 ~id 

Bena~ryl 50 mg. 1100 

sig tid 



, ,', " 

, respondent' pharmacy' ~evealed no such prescriptions on file nor 

any pres.criberwh.oh~d.o'rd~redsaid drugs. 

D. The ilispens'ing of said drugs by ~e$pondent 

'ph'ar.m~cy const.l.t:\ltes: vi61'ations ofs.eoti~ns;"- 4227 . 'arid. 4350. 5 (b) 

46... R.es.polld~:nt Yip and 'corporation are further 
, " 

sUbj.ect t;odiscipl.inaryac'tionbythe board for violation.s of 

rU~f':.tioiu3 ·4350.5 (b).'" ,4227 .a.nd:40:.47. '5 by rea,son ,of the following.! 

A., RespondentJ;eincorpora·t:es by reference the :factu,al 

allegations. set: forth, hereinabove in paragraph 4'5A" 

.,.B •. Beginn,inc~tin or',~bou~March,-19.83N but.a-t a precise 

time un-known, 'to consp~atinant:and con·tinued to July ,1983, 

rasponc3·ent cor~oratiQri'byan~throu9.h respond'ent "Yip ,dispens'ed 

?1alsof,' Prol!i:inDecanoat.e ~5·mg.which were 'unlabled e)llQ,e'pt 

the. label on' the viB:lp~a'ceiS there' by the m~~ufactut:er. 

spe~ific "Ph~:ysiciari, 'and, a·s:'s,u.,eh,· ~asdis.pel')sed, 'by' ",responde·.nt 

lllegally and -wit,hqut- a pre~criptlo,n.' 

D. prol'ixin 'De'catioa.te, fa a strong tranquil i zer, and 

dispensing 'of said medication ,without specific inst:ructions 

for its use or without prescription constitutes gross 

negligence • 

. 46~ Respondent herein is subject to'~isciplinary 

ion by the board for gross negligence wi t~hin .the meaning of' 

• 5. 

A. In support:. of the ins:tant alle'gations set forth 


hereinabove in paragraph 35., 36" 37, 38, 39,' 40, 43 and 44 .. 
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'th~t\(f). ' ~~,ch' 

receivetf'th~~":~~lIteIlle~16a tior! an~', th,~ .s,afu~e·', str e'n~th 

~ncludi..ng"a ;C¢deine, compoung f.rom's:am~,l?ro,~ider.~ye~ 

& lqrig pe~iodof time) ,(~)freqtientlyt:~e 'same n1e,~'ib~ti.on was':'

compounded' wi thanathe'rc:on1:ro'lledlsubstance' orda.ng,~j:Q.us d,rug 

which ,whentake·n, ·tog:et:.he~" fO.rIllft.,d an irratio,nal cpl'npipation or 

combination' which resJ?~:n~ent: kri~!I,or ~,hould haveknow·n w,as a 

combinati:on ,abus~ed by 'addicts~ 

'aetion·by·the divisio,n"'.f6~ gz:oss Ineompetetlce 'wi'thin the, 
meaning. of. sec:~t.ion>4030'.S· ~f' the,·code. 

A~: .complalIla~trein~o~r:at~s by, re'fe:re:nee ttle' 

Of.·'·:i~~t:s".~et. f'br:th'b~~einabove inp~r:agra,p~:,', 35 36, 

38,:' ~:~,,.,:' 4·0, 4.3 ..:and·~"4i7,', 
B.. In thos~{riS'tancE!swhere irrational combirtati9~s 

two medication~' wi.th the s.ame active ingredient were 

d~ spensedt09.ether, .r~s.pbnde,ritk~ew or should have known said· 

medications we:r-e~~i,ng: .a~used by addicts .. 

(8. Saidb¢nduct as set fqrth her~in~bove in 

paragraphs ,46 and 47 als6.~cbnstitut'esmoral turpi ~tide within 

th~"meaning of s~ct:iori ··4:350.S·(c) ... 

A~ALPHA. APRIL~ NOVEMBER. 1982

to disc'ipliharyact1qi'i pursuant tbBP cod~ sectIon 
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22, 21 eFR 

follows: ' 

Aa In supporting the instant allegation th~ 

compla,inant.I'e i l'lciorpor~t:;eshy 're.fere:tice:the f aofual ,ali~gal:ions 

'hereinabove:,~n patagra,phs 31', 38,'39', 40,',43al1d 44 incl'U~iveflif 
S'.. l'tespt,na:ents' herein know orshciuld' have, knowntnat:

all tmes set: forth,'coCf:eirie coiTtpo·urids in c~binat ion wi tb 

't:ranqullizersol::' . sleeping. mediea"tion are hig-hly a'bused by drug-

R't1~~p~~,,~·t.'· l'1er e'.~~" k~e~ or. sh~'uld, have- knrnt1.-n that 

ordC!rs ­pU~rtfin~r~ to be ptescr!ptionsfcu;CodEtine. 

e~m~und\s wit~ -tr:a.nqUiiiz~rsanClI-¥r· sltt'epiDg::'medi'ca,tlons'were

~<f' val.i,ap.r:e&r::ri,p,ti~fl~·wi:thi,n·tbe ~ea'niniOf HS' Code Etecti~ul 

D • 

'th,e: ~ep~atedid~ntica:l'" Qrd~~~f:or ..c6deine 'eci~l?punas::' a.cle~rdtng

t~the P~~SC~iP!:iO~$~piC~W#f~ id~ntiqal 'Ol"'~ubst~ntia1iy th~ 
sainefo~eaChPe~§OnbY thisl¥'epre~cribei: o~~r lon9"P~;iC)dS 
~ftiltie were not valId pte'scriptio"n's legi t.imately -'iss'ued within 

'the practice-.of a profession 'as 'de·fined byES' Cod,e section'" 

11150 et seq. and should not haver been ,honored'. 

E •. Respondents herein 'knew 'or- should have known that 

repea't~d 9rders~pre's:errted by -the same persons which purported 

(,~o'prescj:: i!)~ipp~; ~hJcH:, cali,~~,_,for '. two Codeine corrtpounds-of' 

differ~rtt:s£rengt}-us 'to b~ di~pe-l'is,ed,ot whIdh;-d'ali~d'.fot, a 

coinpouncf.,' toget~er "w{tb a tranq~ilizer or'slee'ping 

, , , " '" .\' ~ . 
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, ' , 
I, ". ., •••r 

'apd ,aC,od,eine,~like,drLig all'
.;i"":'::" '-" .j<';~'., .... ;,. /'~~;: ../" "":';"'.'•...,. .•.' •.:.:~;;.: •••• , .. ,' ',' •••• ":'.~,.. ..•• 

. ',"'t.•. '. -

sllme'time were,n9t valld :p,resc;i,ptions 1.~9it~ma tely i'ssu,ed 
, . 

not have been, 'honored.
, ' , lfJ 

F. "ReSP9n~ents knew or should hav,eknaw,n tha't 't~ey 

were fur:n'ishing cont'~'olled sub$tances, and/or' da,ng,erousdrugs t; 
.. r.··· ': . 

... ...,persons ,C?the't" than those fCJr .'whiclt' o:'rd,erspurporting '"t~be 

prescr!p,tioru!' were issu:ed' in v:101ati.ont, 0,£ se:etion' 4350.5 

tog:et:her withCAG sectio~ 17'11Ce),:Ln~ tbad: ,tIle ~Q,:nt.rolleQ. 

S'ai~$·t~C.s ~d.,dangerous.'dru~,s. ~is~'s,e.Gr by ,t'es'pond~el'lt were' 

.oPe-nl~t B,old' t'o.,' d,t:hers',by pe'r.'sons to Wihom, re,spol!~deHlt ,llflta 
;,J: ';". • 

(J'i'spens'ed',' and ~~:t ,s~:idl,per$'()fta acta::velysolic'it'ed the sale of 
, .' , .' , 

sala , prescription 'd;ru~s ' In 'plaliir. 'viaw 0'£': ,the' 'phar.inGvcyal,aI 

i'espontl;eJ1t Yip.' 

,G~ Re~ponCl'~n'~ Yip: and corpclr'stion, :f'aile'o t;o .elHu:cise 

,the 'CQrreS~l\d,l:ng'll.;r.ibili<t:Y. iln~reSpe;rJ"sfb.il'ity, ~ncl f'tll'~, the,.' 

'lPr.,~~#'t~'Pt~;()~~'r' S,E!'t: ,f'ot,t~,berein~'~~& d:Q,sp.:i. t,eth~:faqt J.:h~~ ,s'aitL 

.:r;u::~;si6:c:lpt,i6ri,f.:J' wf!,~.e, 'fre~:'4~'ntlYin irr,atiQnalcombinat'~on, or. 

'i:ep~'ated ove'r.i!, i'C!fi~r p,eri'Cl(l"oftJrne:~ 
..' , . . . 

50. Oomplaln.ant' ,h'er,ein se.par'ately arld, seve,raly 

l~ges that respondents are subject to disciplinary action 

purs',uant ,to BPCpde section 43'50.5 fO.rviolat'ion of "Bp,Code 
, " 

se-ction 4,327, and, HS Codesections',11152,' 111S8(a), 11171, 

11352, 11371 r 11379 asfol~ows: 

A. In suppor·t,of, the instant alleg~ti1)ns, 
, :-. :, ,': '.. '. . :.' '. '~ ... " " 

complaintan't reincor;po'rt{t:e"s by refe,renceas though fu~'~yset 

.forth the allegations· set, f,ortll in paragraph 35, subparagraphs 

http:is~'s,e.Gr


I 

• I', 

,l 
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c9mpla~na~f;, . reincorpor ate~ 

allegatlqns'set fo'r.th her'elnaboveinpar'~gr~'I?hS36, 
. 	 ...~.. 

37, ,38'; 39, 40,' 	43 arid 44 fully set 'for't:h at this 
, " 

, \, 

c.' ,R~'spiJndent's' Yip and Corpo'ratiorimus't have known 


that the prescriptlohaof the' ,documents which pLlrported to ,be : 

.. 

p:r:;'e'sdriptions· in ,which they'hoI1ored.were not legit,imate 

prescriptions bu,t' were: in· f~qt issuE!<:1 to addicts, and, d~alers 

for :uSe in addict:fon2u"~id illegal' sale on the streett, an 

accurancewhicbwas ·t,';:j,ltln'~la,ee inplaill view of th~pharma\6j( • 
• 	 , .' ". ';. 'i '... , 


';" L-. 


Ito' aespOnd:f!nts, corporat"ion and Yip 'ther eb'Y,ftlrnfs:!rM!~ 
, ~.:.. { '. " , .1 • >, • • l , . .,', 	 • 

, 	 ,,', ,t .• 

valid ,prescription (SP, Code "section 4227" HS Codef. see.t:i~n~ 

11158 (al:, , 11171, 113.'52) 'Bsta APe. t4~.) ", 

'51. Respondents corp6l:',atfoI'l" ... and: Yip' are ·furt;l:ler

si1b~:ect'~'~o': aisciPJJ.'~a,rY".Ctc:,t,lon, to: ,be, Bi? C'f?de,s'e9tion/'~350 5-:£')1: 

'vi'61at'ion of BPCod~'section423,O and'4390'ahdiiEtC'ode:':EH~ctions 

l.i.B4;' iU57, lli?3«~)(.l) ~.·.·'·11173 (b) ,.' 11175., .··.·11350, .11.~51, 

11371" 1137i ..1, '. ~1.377, 1137B, and 11379 as ,follows: 

A.. In support of. the instant alle'gations cOntpla~lftant 

reincor:porates by reference the fac~ualallegations in 

parag.raphs35" 36,,37', 38,39, 40,,' 43 and 44 at this. pointo 

B. Respondents 	Yip and corporation aided and abetted 

assisted 	individ.u,a'ls ino'btaining and posse~ ing, dang~rous 

slibs~ahces' without validp.rescdptJohs (BP' 

4230 as to .Dalm~ne and Citra Forte and Carbrital) 

. . .,' . -, 	 ;,.', . " " 

,," '. "'.' ; ,. '" ' .' . 

If 

" ,'; .::. ',", "'",, "'," 	 .,,..1', .. " _ 

, .' . 	 .' " 

:" , 

, .'. . 



only and 11371 as 

c. RespondentsYi~ and corporation aided and abetted 

and assisted indl~iduals i~obtaining and pos~essing dangerous 

drugsand'controlled substancesthr9ugh purported prescriptions 

which were in fact, false, fictitious and fraudulent and 

clea.,rlynot issued for any legitimate purpose (BP Code section ...... 

43'90, PIS Cod,e mect'ion 11173 (a), (1) .) 

D. Res}?ondents Yip ana corporation aid.ed a'nd abetted 

and assisted licens'ed practi tit;,ners in the mak'lng, issuance and 

passing. and ·honorin.g of false, f-ic:ti tious and. fraudul.ent:. 

p.rescriptio.l'1s for' e:ont'J;olled' subs·tances (B.:?" C~de· sect.ion· 4390, 

section 11154 i 11157,.' 11173 (b) .) 

E~ Respondents Yip' and cQ·r.porat'ion aided and ab-ettelm 

assi~t:ed individ'uals in, po's.essing for sale and sale,.- of APe 

f4 (HS ,c:Qde. seetionl1351l •. 

52.' Respondents, ~ip', and corport?-,ti.on au~!!suibject to 

di,scipllnary action pursuant·toB¥ Code secti.on4350. 5 for 

v'iolatlon,"of FIS Code section,113'66'a~dforviolatioll of Bl? Code 

section 4350.5 (acts ·of moral turpitude, dishonesty and 

corruption). 

By reason of the conduct. descri'bed hereinpbove, 

spond~·nt· corporation 'and Yi;p have maintained A-Alpha Pharmacy 

between at least 1980 through and including 1983 for the 

of unlawfully selling APe :14, Citra For~e and oth~r 

(HS Code section 11366) as \*1e11 as Valium 

and, other controlled substances. 
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0 .. '" 

. 53. Respanqent Yip is specifically subject:. to 

discipiinary action pur~uant to BPCode section 4350D5 as to 

all of the'acts and omissions, ~11~ged hereinabove by reason o~ 

the' following 

A., Re·spondent Yip, was at all times mentioned. herein 

from 1980' through and including July 198'3 the sole phar.maci.st

at r1etspondent A-Al.pha .. 

B~ Re:spo~dent Yip was at all times pertinent the 

president and principal shar(! holo,er of respo.n.de.nt Man Sing 

Corp .. 

controllea and ·su-pervis,ed.and·haf3 afr&et k'nowleclge and contro.:!, 

of tbe ·operation of re,s·pond·ent: co.rpo:ra~tions pha'~mac:y A....Alpha 

Do Respondent Yip haC!, personal knowledge Qf the· 

manner and operation o·f the pharma~ in· handling controll.ed 

,substances. arid' dangerous- drugs,. arl:~' filling pr~scr ipt.lo1fl'S fO'1C 

same as alleg-ed hereinabove from ·Wia·reb- 1980 -through 1983 

DENIAL OF TBEPEIIDING APPLICATION' 

5411> The pending' applioartio.nof .respondent co!rporation 

to conduct a pharmacy at 525 North Mednick Avenue, Los An'geles 

is subject to denial for unprofessional con'duct in violati.on of 

section .4350 .. 5 of the code. 

A.. In support of the allegation" complainant 

reinc6rporates by reference all allegations set~forth 

herein;above in paragraphs 35 through 53. 

B~ At all times mentioned herein, pursuant to 

I) 

i: 

, '".' ',,'. ,:'", ',', " , ., 
" 

. . '. . :. . :._,.' ,.r,., , . 

. 

'

' 

it 
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~ . , 

:,c!l'pp'iid~~;p@~ f6r:ph~,rlll~,C.Y:I?e,~,mi t" 

of' 90 pe~qent of the stock of~es~6ndentcorporation as 

such', the allegations 'of violation of HS,Code section 11153 ~nd 

.', .. ,',' "-., -. ".,"" -, . '".... . :,:,.' . '. . :"', 

'

CAe section 1761'ch'argeable- tor"espond~nt Y~p individually are 
. ~ 	 . . '. 

also chargeable to respondent corporation '.S application. 

55. BP Section 480 provid,es that a board may' deny a 
.. 

#I license o~ grounds that the applicant h~sdone any act 

irlvolving dishonesty, fraud or deceit with the in'tent to 

substantially beneift him$elf or another or substat'lt:ially 

'injure' another. 

A. TheapP11cation,' of respond-an.t is 'subject' to d'enial. 
• I" •• j " 

in that: responden.ts: corpo~ation a·ndYip have; been g'uilty of 
, ~ I I 	 ," , 

cd!s irtvolvingfra.ud; or 'd,ecei't aUld' dishonesty wfthinteJAt to 

stlbsta,nt'ially l)en'e-fit· themselves.•, 

, l~' Dur. ing:thepEt~100 1980...1983 re'Gpon(lent:~ herein 

 dispense9· milllonsof dOSagetinitS of high1ya.l:msed 

controll~' ~tib~tances. p'tirs~ant-topr\~'s'crlptiQrls·,·whi.ch 
~~SPcS1}~:E!r.ttsltn"~\\' ,;0r. 'should have known to be invalid, or not: 

.~ ;, ' "'."' ". 

1. 

2~ The v~st majority of these prescriptions were 

dispensed to the Medi-Calbeneficiaries and in ,each 
, , 

instance wherein respondent ill·egally dl~'pensed a 
-'\ 

prescription, which in the c,?mpetent exercise' of his 

corresponding professional responsibility he should have 
t' 

refused. Respond~nt submitted~claimforf~and did in fact 

receive p'ayment. 

http:p'tirs~ant-topr\~'s'crlptiQrls�,�whi.ch
http:irtvolvingfra.ud
http:responden.ts
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. """ ", "-', ' 

pres~~ipt!ons re~~6ndents herein committed ac~s of fraud, 
• t" .",' 

disbonesty 	and' or,'d.ece!t~herein respondent sought to, and 

in fact did b~nefitbimself. 

,Bo By r$a.son of r~sponc].ent:s dispensing millions of 

dosages of 	controlled,subs'tances which respondent knew were 

. .
' .. 

bein~ used by drug addicts as l\eroin sub~ti tut·es. Respondent .., 

berein substantially injuredbotbMedi-Cal benefic.iaries and 
. ''', . .' 	 . 

.thepublic· 	for ~(1S.t;en: !n~.l,q1:ug ~dd-iC:t ion and abLlse. 

c. Said eontiJuct constitutes cause for denial of the 

pending a.pplicati'on p~rsuan.t ··to BP,Code fHecticrn 480. 
. \ ". . \ 

WD1mPOD~1 	·Q~pi~.:in,an,t. pr'a;ystha:t a hearing be held on 
. , f'· 

• I I' t • • ~ 

the Batters alleg~" b:e~'eillabove and, following. said h-e:arin.!j tbat 

t.he, board, issue· a decision: 



':,
, ' 

dba' A~AiphC'f.<l?harma.c:y,'fOr at, 52'S, N.orthMedlfi c}{ 

t~9'S/Artgel.es',~' Caiif'o,i:ni~'9,6o'32';'al1d 

(trta.kihg 'SU~~1 other and· ,further action. as' tIle board. may 

p,r01?~r. 

DATED': 
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